P.

1

AGENDA



AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

August 26, 2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

L. Call to Order and Member Roll Call
ii. Opening Prayer - Eric Walker, Franklin Community Church
1L Approval of Minutes - Approval of Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2019 Regular Meeting Pg. 5

Iv. Recognitions

e Recognition of Public Works Employees, Police Department and City Hall Staff Pg. 13
V. Hear the Public

VI. Community Services
e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closure (Chamber of Commerce) Pg. 16

Presenter: Steve Thurmond, F-S Chamber of Commerce

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Request for Street Closure (Relay for Life) Pg. 19
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Lantern Walk at Greenlawn Cemetery Pg. 21
Presenter: Lisa Deavers, Bicentennial Committee
VII.  General Government

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Appointment to EPB Board Pg. 23
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

* Discussion and/or possible action regarding Proposed Parking Ordinance Pg. 24
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Calendar of Events -Pg. 32
: Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

P. 2



VIIIL

IX.

XI.

XIIL.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

Public Services

Public Safety

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Police Department Policies & Procedures
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Collection of 911 Fees
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director

Utilities

Ordinances

+  Second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-018 titled: 4n Ordinance
Adopting Amended Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and Simpson County,
Kentucky in Article 9, Section 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 as Recommended by the Franklin-
Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission

e Possible first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-020 titled: Ordinance Deleting
and Restating Chapter 72 - Parking Regulations and Revising Chapter 75 - Parking
Schedules of the City of Franklin Code of Ordinances

Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Executive Session

PERSONNEL — Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline,

or dismissal of an individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment

P.3

Pg. 34

Pg. 80

Pg. 88

Pg. 91



MINUTES

P.

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

August 12,2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
August 12, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Absent
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; Community Development Director Tammie Carey; F-S Human Rights
Commission Director, Donzella Lee; Franklin Favorite/ WFKN media representatives, Keith
Pyles and Jodi Camp; Simpson County Judge Executive Mason Barnes; City of Franklin Code
Enforcement Officer Kevin Allen; F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator Carter Munday; City
of Franklin Tax Collector/ABC Administrator Daniel Reetzke; Scott Waste Services
representatives, Pete Reckard and Ty Bowman; F-S Renaissance representatives Amy Ellis
and Morgan Cook; Riley Bright and Linda Bright.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Chris Patterson from the First
United Methodist Church offered the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve the minutes as presented of the July 22, 2019, special called meeting of the Franklin
City Commission

Voting aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

P.5



RECOGNITION

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to recognize and congratulate City Clerk
Cathy Dillard on her completion of the Kentucky Municipal Clerk’s Institute program and
award of Certification as a Kentucky Municipal Clerk.

The Kentucky Municipal Clerk’s program requires 120 hours of course study over a three year
period and is awarded in conjunction with the University of Kentucky’s Martin School of
Public Policy and Administration.

HEAR THE PUBLIC

Riley Bright and Linda Bright asked to address the Commission regarding their concerns about
homes located on Liberty Street, a commercial warehouse located on West Madison Street,
and vacant lots on Pea Ridge Road.

Mr. Bright provided the Commission with four (4) photographs, two of properties on Liberty
Street, one of the warchouse on West Madison Street and one of a lot on Pea Ridge Road. The
Commission advised Mr. and Mrs. Bright that the Code Enforcement Board should hear their
concerns and would take action accordingly.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Amy Ellis, Executive Director of F-S Renaissance, and Morgan Cook provided the
Commission with an overview of the Downtown Franklin App. The free app is downloadable
on any phone, tablet or other electronic device and features downtown businesses and available
parking. Ms. Ellis indicated as they move forward with development that other businesses
would be included.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider a proposed ordinance adopting
amendments to the Planning and Zoning Regulations that had been approved by the Franklin-
Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission after a public hearing pursuant to the Kentucky
Revised Statutes.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Williams asked to sponsor the proposed ordinance
with first summary reading of the ordinance taking place during the ordinance portion of the
meeting.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider approval of a contract with
Westlaw, an online legal research tool for the City Attorney and City staff. The proposed
month subscription cost is $499.92 per month with a potential of a 5% increase per year for a
three (3) year contract.

P. 6



Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve a three year agreement for a subscription to Westlaw and to authorize the Mayor to
sign any and all documents necessary for this subscription.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to consider approval of a resolution
appointing members to the West Fork Drakes Creek Dam and Reservoir Interstate Authority
Board of Directors prior to their annual meeting.

Upon motion by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart the
Commission unanimously approved Resolution D-2019 as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY,
APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE WEST FORK DRAKES CREEK DAM AND RESERVOIR INTERSTATE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, KRS 151.650, et seq., created the West Fork Drakes Creek Dam and Reservoir Interstate Authority;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 151.652, the City legislative body shall appoint of its members by and through a
resolution to serve on said board, along with various other members from Simpson County, Kentucky and Sumner County,
Tennessee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the preamble to this Resolution the same as if set forth fully
herein.
2. The Board of Commissioners appoints to the West Fork Drakes Creek Dam and Reservoir Interstate

Authority the following:

(a) Judge Executive Mason Barnes as the Simpson Fiscal Court representative for his term of office
to expire on December 31, 2022; and,

(b) City Commissioner Herbert Williams as City of Franklin representative for his term of office to
expire on December 31, 2020, and,

(c) Mayor Larry Dixon as the Mayor of the City of Franklin representative for his term of office to
expire on December 31, 2022.

RESOLVED this 12 day of August, 2019.

Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell presented the following bids for pest control services:

State Line Exterminating $1,280.00 (includes termite inspection insurance)
Orkin $1500.00 (termite inspection insurance unavailable and
additional one-time initial fee of $1,780.00)
Guarantee Pest Control $1760.00 (termite insurance inspection unavailable)
Alpha Pest Management LLC $1100.00 (termite insurance inspection unavailable)
Scott X-Terminating $ 960.00 (termite insurance inspection unavailable)
Grace Pest Solutions $960.00 (termite insurance inspection unavailable)
3

P. 7



Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve a 12 month contract with State Line Exterminating for pest control services and
authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents relating to this contract.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell asked the Commission to consider approval of hot spot
wireless access for Franklin Municipal Utilities and presented two quotes for services as
follows:

Bluegrass Cellular

Rental Fee for Router $10.00 per month

Essential Internet Plan — 40 GB $35.00 per month

AT&T

Rental Fee for Router $12.50 per month — 24 month contract
Data Connect Internet Plan — 10 GB $50.00 per month

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve hot spot services and equipment rental from Bluegrass Cellular for a total of $45.00
per month and authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents relating to this contract for
services.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell provided calculations to the Commission regarding
the 2019 real and personal property tax rates. After review and consideration, the Commission
approved the tax rate of 12.3 cents per one hundred dollars ($100.00) assessed valuation on all
real and personal property within the City limits. This rate is unchanged from 2018 and
requires a public hearing prior to approval.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Stewart agreed to sponsor the ordinance and Mayor
Dixon asked that first reading of the ordinance be presented during the ordinance portion of
the meeting.

Community Development Director Tammie Carey asked the Commission to approve an
agreement with EPB Fiber for the City’s phone service which utilizes VoIP technology.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve an agreement for phone service with EPB Fiber and authorize the Mayor to sign any
and all documents related to the agreement and to further authorize Tammie Carey to make
changes on behalf of the City as they relate to terminating the agreement with Windstream

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.
4

P. 8



Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning Administrator Carter Munday provided the Commission
with an update review regarding the offices permit and inspection processes and progress.
With this update Mr. Munday provided statistics relating to the number of electric and building
inspections along with average cost per inspection before and after his appointment as
Administrator in November 2018.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Franklin Police Chief Roger Solomon asked the Commission to consider approval of the
purchase of 25 body worn cameras for the department at a cost of $699.00 per camera. This
purchase was included in the Police Department 2019-20 Fiscal Year Budget.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve the purchase of 25 body worn cameras from Axon Enterprises, Inc. in the total amount
of $17,475.00 and to authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents relating to this
purchase.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.
UTILITIES

City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell asked the Commission to consider approval of award
of bid to Wascon Sales and Service for the purchase of valves and actuators on filters
(equipment only) for the City of Franklin Water Treatment Plant. Wascon Sales and Services
submitted the only bid for Invitation to Bid #2020-01 in the amount of $41,568.00.

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
award the purchase of valves and actuators on filters (equipment only) for the City of Franklin
Water Treatment Plant to Wascon Sales and Services in the amount of $41,568.00 and to
further authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents relating to this purchase.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard presented second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-017 titled:
An Ordinance Approving and Relating to an Exclusive Franchisee to Collect, Transport and
Dispose of Commercial and Residential Solid Waste within the City of Franklin and Simpson
County, Kentucky.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-017 and was approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Aye Commissioner Bennett Absent
Commissioner Powell Aye Commissioner Stewart Aye

Commissioner Williams Aye

P. 9



City Clerk Cathy Dillard presented first summary reading of the Ordinance No. 2019-018
titled: An Ordinance Adopting Amended Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and
Simpson County, Kentucky in Article 9, Section 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 as Recommended by the
Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission

City Clerk Cathy Dillard presented first summary reading of the Ordinance No. 2019-019
titled: Ordinance Setting Forth The Property Tax Rate For The City Of Franklin, Kentucky
For The Tax Year 2019 And Calculated Using The Certified Property Assessments As Provided
By The Simpson County Property Valuation Administrator And Levying An Ad Valorem Tax
Of 12.3 Cents Per One Hundred Dollars (8100.000) Assessed Valuation On All Taxable Real
Property Within The Jurisdiction And An Ad Valorem Tax Of 12.3 Cents Per One Hundred
Dollars ($100.00) Assessed Valuation On All Taxable Tangible Personal Property And
Merchandise Inventory Within The Jurisdiction

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:54 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

1. LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a
public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property
to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

2. LITIGATION — Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

3. BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity
concerning a specific proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention,

expansion, or upgrading of the business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}
Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.
Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Williams and Stewart;
City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree.
Jerry Jones entered Executive Session at 1:05 PM and exited at 1:35 PM.

At 1:54 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 10



OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve the purchase of the property located at 209 Witt Road from Penny Farmer and
husband, Larry Farmer for the amount of $75,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign all
documents relating to this purchase including, but not limited to, any contracts or deed of
conveyance.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked Commission members to respond regarding their
attendance at the Legislative Luncheon on Tuesday, August 27.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:56 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All members present. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 11



RECOGNITIONS

P.12



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: City Manager Kenton Powell

DATE: August 22" 2019

SUBJECT: Recognition

Steve Thurmond, Director of Chamber of Commerce, wants to personally thank the City Employees
publicly, concerning the 37" Annual Garden Spot run during Mondays Commission meeting.

Attached is a letter from Steve identifying some of Monday’s discussion highlights.

Thank You,
Kenton Powell

P.13



FRANKLIN-SIMPSON CHAMBER “ COMMERCE

2001 South Maia Sireel s POY Box 513 « Franklin, KY 42135 03135 « (2700 586- 764

Wir. Kenton Powell
City Manager

Cily af Franklin

P. (. Baox 2805
Franklin, K¥ 42135

e, Powall,

Every wear | =2y this bul never belane has it been an obvicus, “we could rul have dons this without The
help of the ring.” Wands cannot adequaie’y espress the appreciation | persanally Teel for all the welp
given Lo Lhe Chamber during this year's rn. Fusry year city crmploy2es goahove znd beyond t assisl us
Lut this year due ta ey sbsence Cly cmployess steppes it up even rmone, Cristl tells me every time she
wrned around samease was there asking it thare was anylhing olse she nesced dong.

while we have always known this was s comrmunity cvenl, Lhis year e than ever prowved (L Lruly is,
With 731 runners and walluers on the Square, an anmy ot velurteers was nead and because ot a loving
caring cormmunity, they wers there, Specifically Tom the city | want to thank those who wosk sa hard a2
Public W, those whe grot=ct us and protertad the runners and walkers at the Palica Departmanl
and those whao warl svery day in City Hall for ol each and every ane of them did Lo make this year's
undwalk ancther success,

Hecently 1was ashed why | thought the Garden Spol was se successful. It goes back Lo Lhe adags, it
takes a vilage to roise a child” It taxes a village &0 put nn & mze and Lam certainly glad |Hive in this
villags.

I wonl, tha Maynr and the City Commissior, Chanloyau for alowing us o close streels; thank you fior
alivwing Pulilic Works, the 2elire Department, Cioy Hall szeffand athors te assistin putring on whinl s
heraming the pramicr 5¥ i und swealk e the slate. Tha 81 particpants in this yoar's race appreciatad
the resulss of 2l of those etforts.

Sirwerely,

A G S N
Aleve Thurmend b3
Exacutive Direclor
lMranklin-Zimpsan Chatber of Comrme e

wovewe ranklinsimpsorchambernoom

P.1%



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

P. 15



MERMORANDLUD

T Slayoe Tarry Dinon and Commmssiimers
Erom; [enton Pavecll

Hubject. Strowl Clsure Reguest

BT Aozust 21, 201w

Speve Thurmond, Excoutive Dirsctos ol te B8 Chanbor of Cormmerce, subimilied] the atached
requesl [0 eeac closures Do The Uestival oo the Sgua roheduled for Thuraduy, Ssprember 1%,
2019, and Saturday, Seplember 21, 2015,

Thursday. Seplesaher 19, 2019 (Cruise In Teenn Clesing fom 5:00 PRI wti] 850 56
Wt Kentucky Aveane fom Main Streel west 1o Callege Sireet
Colleps Stroet from Washinglon Suest to Cadar St

Saturdey, Seplember 21, 2019 (Festival/Car Show Al Closing fror 52060 AM wndl 5:00 PM
Weal Fonoehy Avenne froam Clourt Srest o | Hgh St

Colloye Sireel from W, Washinglon o the back cornor of Cice Hall rHezions Bank acvess npeni
Coedar Stect from High Sireel w Muain Steest

Miain Srreet frem infersection of Madison & Wain i the Interscerion o Mair & Washington

Fropsed Aclion:

Kecommend mitien o approve the requesi for road closnres for the T-5 Chamber of
Commerce Testival on the Souare scheduled for Lhuesday, September 19, 2019 und
Sulurday, Septem ber 21, 20190,

P. 16



FRANKLIN-SIMPSON CHAMBER © COMMERCE

2411 South Main Steeet o« 'L Box 313 « Franlkling KY 42133-0313 « (270} 3HS FolY

Aueust 1%, 2019

Hon, Larey Jivon
Ty

City ot Franklin

B, O, ok 28045
Franklin, KY 42134

P yar Diwars and Cornmissionsers:

O Thursday and Satu-day september 12th and 2151, 2012, the Frankiin Simpsan Chamber of Commercs
will host Tha Festival ar the Square, Mresented by @raves Gilsert Cliniz, in conjunction with bw Franklin
Car Show, hasted by the Southern Eanturky Strest Rods. Tor the rar slow, this will he the 577
arniversary and Tor The Fostival itsll be Ui 150 anntversary.

Der tha years this event has braought thausands of visiters to cur commuaity for bath the cruise-in znd
Lhe avtual car shoss on Salurd sy, The event iy luoked Torward Lo nat orly by visitors but alse by local
merchants who hold "Sidewslk Sales" during that weekand.

| appreciate very much the assistance of the many departmants of the City ot Franklin in oreparing for
and Aiclding this event, Withaut Public Wiorks, the Prlice Denartiment and mambers of the City Hall
staff, it would be wirlually mpossible to bold this Testival.

Wilh such o crowd and so miany cars Ue n2eossity o close stroels cxisls, WiLh eat i mind, | regquest
tha following:

Thursday, September 19th, 2019, | reguest permizsion b close Wesl Eenbucky &venus fram Bain Sireet
vepst to Collegs Strest £ 5:00 pm; Callege Strazt frons Washington to Cedlar alsn at 506 paoowith sl
slrocls oopen By 9;30.

Saturday September 215t 2019, | reguiest perrzission to close West Tentucky Avenue om Caws o Sirect
Fa High Street: Colleze Street From West Washington i the hack cornar r~f ity Hal, wlich allowes
uctess Lo Begiors Bank deive Lira), Cedus Shecel Trom Hign Slreel e Wain Sireel, oo Main Streel from
the interzaction of Madiscn and Main to the intersection of Mzin ard Washingtna, [(Slowsnoe will be
nads o allow access o Che shaps an the north side of the sguare Lhroogh e alley at the rear of those
Building.] This sequeshis far g Lime spae ol 500 2m Do D e 0 haves appliod Le ke slabe whare that is
nacessary and simpoy sl you of these closTng for nfermatioral purposes.

cithor of the dates above, the request dupicates what you allowed lst year, we will post detour
signz gl the inlerseebions of Rain aed Weshing oo aed Main and Codar, noacdition, | Base reguesied
the Highwey Departmant arect the arge orangs signs &t both LOOE Morthand Souch inberscolions Lo
wiAarn travelers of the diffing’ty get-ing trrnuoh dewntown Frankling 1 am as<'ng the state to put datour
Sirie al L LI frber s bions on ey, LU0 Eash aod Woest a2 wall

v etk liesirre e lanm e oo

P17



| again want to thank you for your support of this event in the past and hope the request will meet with
your approval this year. We receive hundreds of compliments on our beautiful city each year. In
addition many dollars are spent with local and area merchants as visitors travel to and from the
downtown area.

Sincerely,

Mlchael S. Thurmond
Executive Director
Franklin-Simpson Chamber of Commerce

P.18



Pll RO AN VL X
T Belarvor Tarry Thxem and Croaneilsaionera
From: enton Povwell
Suhject: Stroes Clesure Resues
Lrates Aageusl 21, 2019

Toan Ol O hairean of Spson Counly Belwy o Lile, has sobunited 8 reguest lo clase Colleps
Slreel from Weost Codar Shecl o Wes, Kenucks Avemne fin front of Sethodist Chureh) on
Satarday, Soptembar (4, 2000 fromn 2200 08 1o DGO PR for b Reluy Tor Lile event,

Lom inlieaie] T e wis commitizd to bringing 1his connnunivy event bac o dovwmiown w
thucs Jejure.

Proposed Aclinn:

Recommend motinn w approve the request to clise College Siveet from YWest Cedar Sirec
t Wesl Kentuchy Avene from 4:0HE PAT until 10:04) 13 on Satmcday, Seplember 14, 200,
Ior the Siopson oty Bolay Tor Lile évent,



III III == I |

o R 1
et -.,hurt'llaf/ 't_LH }{.E_

__7

{-""& Bt
Signature; -«:'Ll_",l- L{’U.

|
i [H} I-:anr:-.. i

1" T
rasont e C' ek :
i I

| Signature;
| 1
I

C] :r'pr_-.l e |1

JIQI'I-:' uriz;

[y I—anr" L-l::mp:—:ny

] | City of Franklin
Dﬂwnmwn Etrnrtf; Closing Regusst
4 2 I
V2 Sedsiniih Shopoe |

SIMPSON COUNTY
COURTHOUSE

. Sig e

(E] Craceer Law Sifineg

E-I"I -1tun.

Y R el
Neigmature;

Sizmature:

i) hilust

Sigrialure:

rI;- Cld = aworita

Gl shorl Blrehes Taloo Shop

f i;--.ern: Lood RMarket

SiEnatura;

signotoer

: 3 e

iR Brag i

e b
' SigEnat.are:

| 1 1 r}
Mameds) of porsom oo Oesanizalics Rosssing Gl

K Salon 0

I'——___

T ———

L Frosmy's Doils

[ RiprnAture:

(%1 KoL s Daylor Attorney
Signatare; s

M1 Crples Szcher Blag

Signotui
irapics and Dozign

SiFralure: i
e [are

i Bt
P _I B —
[i] zimpeon Couniy Coort House

1
|
o |

N £ e

Signatorss

Pleasa Hiahlich area s v s e requasting to alose

=lae) for cioming; _ o
Tz Glusal:, e,
et PgnaL ras fram all bussiness cwnces o assne il |

thay Rawo boon nofivied.




MEAMORANDIM
Te: Wlavor Lasoy Dixoa and Comrmissioeer.
[Fevcn: booartons Pimyes] ]
Subjie: istoric Lamern Walk — Cireenluwen Cernslery
Male: Ayt L A

Liza Deavers, Frenl Cosrrdivaor Hoe the Bicemwemial Commnilies, will provide a aowor peial
presentztion o the Commizsion desatling @ bisoniz Taniero wall, e Bicenfonnial Conrmilee is
Planming a lanters waliz 2o taie place mothe Greenliven Cometesy,

P2



GENERAL

P. 22



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: Kenton Powell, City Manager
SUBJECT:  Appointment to EPB Board

DATE: August 21, 2019

The Franklin Electric Plant Board of Directors will have an opening on their Board effective
September 6, 2019, with the term limit expiration of Mickey Lewis. Mickey has served on this
Board for two consecutive four year terms (a total of eight years) and we would like to thank him
for his service to the community and FEPB.

Dawn Spencer has a desire to serve the community in this capacity and I would like to
recommend her for a four (4) year term to expire on September 30, 2023.

Proposed Motion: Recommend motion to approve the appointment of Dawn Spencer to
the Board of Directors of the Franklin Electric Plant Board for a four (4) year term to
expire on September 30, 2023,

P. 23



T rpaniin_
i} KL

MEMO

TO: Franklin City Commission

FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: August 23,2019

SUBJECT: Ordinance Adopting Parking Regulations

Attached is an Ordinance adopting new parking regulations and amending the existing parking
ordinance. 1 wanted to present it for discussion, comments or suggested changes. We obtained 2
sponsors for the Ordinance at a previous meeting (Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Stewart),
and we can have first reading during the ordinance portion of the meeting if the Ordinance meets
Commission approval.

P. 24



CHRIVIB ANCE B 2018 -4

MR RN M A RICE LRI 0 N AR ESTA TG CTEAT T 720 PARKING ERGCTATIONS
AR BEVESING CHAFTER 75 - PARKING SCLHERLLES CF TILE
CITY OF FRANKLIN CODE OF ORDINANCES

WLILEEAS, the O b Dmacklen bas cerlziqc oo vepulasaes ik sl sz actigeses: aed arz i
acd of revizian; and

WL AS, e Chity ol Preca b desfoee rooamzmd Tee g e padk ng cod ranecs nocpdars e ondingnzes
it are cumremnsly in exisicoue,

MOV, TITRREFORE, RE IT QRDATHED bee the Cire o Fraaidh, Rertuelkoy, sering by ens faveusd ies Bl
el e e e Gl

Chaptar 72 onticled “Fargiog Roepulstions™ i3 hereoy celoted g2 oo tombk herzin emad s restabid B cvesd o

Lol

i ?ﬁ T PARKING REGULATIONS,

(A0 Dwvery mootor vebicls e o be stresls o Hie iy whare thiese are o e spaness dest bl by The e
ansle 2770 CoaonntisaTon shall e pakes =7k in seeh soaces.

(B Dvere souioe webnefe packel oo the s reeis oetane izee s seeh desismaal poring, spsces sl Be parkend
veith one #ids parallel tothe suek or sidewalk, aod te wleeels oo che side assttoche sucs or zidewsak shall o2 oadeeel
abit dliskanee vob e suesiing TE vehes o e cless sidesa’l,

Go Moornotns vehicls shall Bratopped or Lo etnd e ename s ol Qe cily andess i ds pimkes ve degigonet o
i istons [ ] or 1P abnees;, boweever, i ovalicls miy D sbepiped R osadsangzes or s e Tat oy lang anoagh for
et pgoss and inone cvont longor then 1ve minuhe:,

C1F Al sender selicles ko shiadl Tz opmked oo the riglt=hand =ide of e 2tezes and shell Tz anmed ot
night to patic Allvekicle in leayinge their pezking spaces shill 2e cargolly cooend Loerelom e be 21,

(1 M anwin el 2le setc velaebe s hall be pakee? weithin tan {0} foer of o Fre leddrent or onoor gz oo
mictoT.

(] soceeiele oeas be psibes Gont e sl i o ar ene Tncstion on oy ey ancet, roadeees, or Joerinated
TG dppuc oF ki parkdng b e mors e ey Dooe 2235 vevgesuliee boor: Previled, ewover Bl
prenmid wWho 18630z i ke Torartoar Historize] Diztict sball be ciompt Sam tis ragquirement, s thy proveisisn: o
E TR bl anpeiy o e resilen bonnlees thew Dol eisihly poed e 4l paking s,

() Foocechic’z #hall b parked in & naacr Dt inicr fores with o sl reszonele oo o arcays ur Tans

CHY Boeeshiss e il by parkes] sl an peedee C52 52 el ol Do v seis o el acress S ths
anlie B oo driacaray.

(11 b b le bl be pacbaal o weithin iy G300 Recn o an inbergciai.

(T Mo wckicls sholl e perbcd on s ocesisdontiol streel voless ek i b bean desizoaned o sl loee byl =
Beloevr v i e nnisgion o packiog v a Sy i non practicalils,

ket Pogreahio g sl b parkesd willin Deeelee (152 Szt T w o e, el alla b o o one davs 1.=~'|I:|'|_I'|1£|f| 1=
ot dolivercd [Eundavs wd Sederal covirament bolide ve), Proowised, buseever, @ pesiclen) il be atlowe:] opack o
Dot o B0 o0 e eean mrad T,

O e wehide sl b i ong e i alinoess e ceoalar Sowe T oa e o disnests P clem and
rR sl view slapproschinge imalle

ol Weevehicl: shall be parioed an the vzad side ooy vekicls cloesdy stopped or sarbondl whieiber I by e
il L Sudone b pranckeione s, oy Urarsiile o7 4 el o0 roand.,

(W1 TEshell b walawti ] oozt o vehicle ina oo sl side v oo o ire g el saieeplas poeeidel ia sz
Cin i oo D e so ai v of te DavElin-Siingann Taandee el Zoalng Cormmizsic.

Fuope T ol 7

F. 25



0t Traanlize enlawdl o pack i walie o gvar or S Ly | art o the ciby stlesalk or cups Uit 8 perel el je oe
t-:vrrl_un_:el'-_m;qa g o iehE of wa inclicding, bt et T sy |m-tr.- 1ae gidewalls ot L paclal
|]ri?c'.=.'u1.
N ‘rm:- weignds shall Te sareed iopne i ooanner that ohsints the fres gee nl L sTroot, cns e rnbetrusieed

weidihoad vt Toss tham 1% firoof the stz Tune b helbopa S the Tree nassage ol aibe wehicle

ey ng_. -'-'h clos shali be ol i o any cul-dyse

(s o mopermlive o I.1.|ﬂl.‘|11.._|‘:- Liteinte vl iclez shall ke prnked om ciiv o oot or pockdoe bl

P e vdRisley sl e dlepped oo packel it an s1le evepl e 1T prrposs ol eel leading o uitleading
e oode op s agers for a oo ot o erzeed e L0 i e
TP e heesabas commercial veaeles w e prckal i ceridertisl anees wnlees the vl s Ioeding or
cmbending poods o e e wics callin r_1|_. sonpzibe £rea. Loibe s of Toadines o ! pad ng or A azeies 2ol Lhe
Lizawme-d i e conrrnerciel waldels ghil e e sarioced i e dilentig] areos e oo s fien n uee f 11 Lo wari s

pn A wekicly packesl in a :],_q prated, dhnenne] ity pacdngg Lo £EN TIT e il Lot (20070 [zal in averell
yokise lznslh = a-:»tl.'- o oo eonng] oy ot veldrla s,

_ I T‘an.,_-.,l e TRsrar, st | yiler. ra e s O mhulblmm, e Ll oy Aty CHNDET e, W B o

i Dar e el o s penenl g0 3 Smert wilhin s 1l sidertii | amen oo ity zovare s e BT R ing
approy ] wear s 00 T SgUETE wlon i sppEoval salnained Eup e Daoa s of Conuls woers

-h—§—.u...l_.-: RS Eaot L SR B L

—rar Wb medasesrr cikon i plassd-aisieepadics "~|'-'|-.=“-|:'E|11"G.-Elt' o e i pastdines. e sh, no-EeRon -l ek
pay vchisbeeanrary 12 1 cdrdmesbion e s 1 I U HRRERHIE PATETES
— B Bt aee-akzm ey sl 0 Sne bt e shell 1'-.l-e1-'r-.-t el o o diresdar ol e Bl e
R et L ;-—T—l&.—'i—h—l-m e e

L1 pna e L OAINEZORES AN VAN AFADS,
o pmbm et Lo orsiersaiiches i e e laddeanrs Db acawaes oo aiessssrkal W dealerke o
Leackimeg i eepaad-esd
1380 eds, § 400 1Sl TGS
FE T PANEHNESETER R
(R0 —'l'-'q:_.--.x.-ox.l e e i e or-abasbaorean o y-devieadapun o LR LY [ITOFeE
—e'l:n;" PR o -8 i B I T Rt J|||||-r—¢t-r-.,=-t-91—1=_4_‘_-¢|. AR S R e o L ] "1-31-3'—
14 —-FI-‘H:—F-\E.L_.I\. el -Hethe-eibbies pors g rassesti ]l oo mﬂt& Ladn pornloceasi the coovisiees
Fapmo e wotalbakmd oy O ERes.
O ATl LT SRR LIy sl A iy L inesshed ol pariees s ol e
dirroral | P e S TR} B L .f."r{—'.-n{—m—hw"!.._. R S
S U MU RS Rt |- - b atin e s, e udiEes or o kiR, [FRee =2t ST
upea i et vl el carnetsegsates 1 be i ek dn ool wnidseie wa iy o Sdeteges 1 Do plasad
Yot o, § idowadeeaibes vilitlo spaseeet o 1| ndReRee sy |1 RE2A-EEEIR Y “ha’ui-hﬂ
L spedgsbo diplay © sippebstesing lerm KD Ebar e al- perbedbck e apereSapesis D isin s
sepesryIn, T oniREesRe Llnl Nrs, F_'—i-l'-!—_-ﬂ-&'ﬂ‘-‘:i.‘. it Letioas erby - ile nEkms L - mﬂl—t—H.n A
wln angazeil s rin ofshepang peo s sl sl s it b e o F iz sk b
-—‘r&-.'—l-‘ErJ.l IR o SR R --n-a,n IF'.IBH—T—-:H'—NF-. 1. LisFas
ST ity i vo-dod-adietme nb oLy DosnedER-ro . Far Cepstesk e arnd anakaser ol parkin? eeeeess
il L prasEa s e LL :H."'"'c'l't-q.-‘-.l.:J'l:P:-H-!El'r vt D ressiie vhlutned] L eesds ol ..ln-ap-'rmm, T
gt ol pepaseEsak | by in e dirooEeeeek panliasesesn s e lﬂf“-r:.ﬂ-‘-l“" Ve v e b - min e Aol
Trzaors ol Uh ot
FEl When a voibesRpackad o L -1|u gy e L cneaeepan o o Fesedcl bl oatestE
o vea-Sesdenn et 1y D cthessmgeet muat ny Frossndion vl b preatlemardipin o actleips] o
ol S g [y o ) TR 3:-u-:'f:d¢&9‘:lf-h.’ﬂ:h:~',i in Vieeneias e ar e s ealEeedhe iz Jreses
i shepspiepe s be roatan i pogessbek Dt edewdstEde el s Lo bom spleesds
|-\_|II'I=‘|1—HE-}'\':|'||1'_II" L e
S epaskse e i T Trrusedeves el v ielo deme-bie ronl paddeediml, pros Pladssennlrae,
ehshe vl ol s |sl-1-b~a-=:-aa'=,a-h,n-. s ol R e sapkerd] i e nditeaese i Limeiisbe Lasal coderelind
e e b o rperc el 1 sl coriesEsh 1 bapal paccinetate e il e e—and

Paze 2 oi 7

P26



Haili] [EL = '|ﬂFj- —'Fl-]&det—.r"l}.-ed-_qﬁ_ﬁ“_-.. J_J:.L"\,.h*-._. anl Feili ] Al hotseerBerereat B o, annl Bl
IR ml-".._. R T L e R R sh sk g-apaeawizanl
oo edizlel "-ﬁﬂq—t-l—'iﬂ%El—EE—l-E-lﬁbu:I"h‘ |'.I e S e Peth rla-qu- o-tiseaZasizado bk ke Josianaked
L ETTEIE T | e T Dl ezt ! ke e -:I.l.--l ek :l'_-. #1-.'.41—".-‘9]‘-3:—'—’&-?"1‘1.- iy
<l J—'lh—H?—‘E—I—EEI-I-J;I_—m sk por s e o .ll""lll:_cr R st the e e ratie a.E—H—*—}u;-.-n-
parkiog linis Trees .-:-HJEHH-EEFEE&I.-T-H‘- st derosiiadie 2 |-ah1ﬂ I'|-:“‘t-.-|—1:—5:|'—r;'—|:‘rb4!'_-|:-. RIGE ity L
sk bows B i e 20 on |:||L.|=at-3.—-.=-{—1.—-'ﬁan—h'a-litl'nn:.t Lt gnimies Loy rrinitn 1 ﬂiH-ﬁai—.EiH'_Hﬁmir ST
(I == e e T R T LT o || rvawes, 4 ndhiz ,|1..=-'-91—E-r—.t-p+r-a&n.—|. gyge-where e el Jews versedTEy o
1B S ,1Fiq-iﬁ-ﬁ1ﬂ-pﬁ]ﬂﬂg——ql,-;.lh .hl'_n;' LeLsal T et '.'|' 2w —Fha-petcieepp gy ity by L] wrirlun s
saprer un supdasmertheliderred Bagem ol Dby, Lozl e and Cheisess:
— g person shalbdepzein e  wat-bedasesitedin ary pkkimay reaer e s o arkar

L T
HES R H

L=21
e i edisetas
B R | E PR M (Rl Pt S T N

-_-+—'|'-t—'l-|'—H-EI—'=1¢-'|-|4lcl-h.- v b T ol Nese L valesthe-amsste— SRS | w3 g P plsersesaihes
Sz el e el prann- S s pEes b o s e ad |"|.'.'|-!': cnl‘:-.ﬂ&bl.—éﬁé‘.l-l'—l-l:‘l--.tl.‘ podios v of
Lo Thefseressirdi-badapost e 0 the melas is leviz 4 e ] Dm0 2eeeae
ek ul el ing, smlng spasss—pertins 'l-‘:.'-'ll'..l. dost A e et v e e I-H-f—ﬂ'—?—-.-&ﬂ oo e abiion and
inapastiefeepesion, tur ol el il patipmeterssaeesiad-aunes soe il Farain, fos e Ii!-é_—_l-]-ﬂ%&l:‘l—-.ll'.ﬂ

coplon’ m:rrriﬁmﬁﬁte,—m—:&1-ﬂ.lt el bty ! i "’-t-*x sbzssanyod lor e vusl alaly
ezagtapi kLo o st o ce e, etBenadeledevdeny, stine sinr aty mea b ep polieine-HaheRE i
SR B T o B o S S e

Lt e, 8 el 00 PanglseesagaS2-00

.

| J‘ﬁ—'urm'-‘ HAMIHCATTE D TTRSOIS- S0 RSN G ERA NP 1 THEASERE A

—of L Lhe e pptival i oD a0 sciser Eekasdestibe ~1 -t B U e, ot R T
ST I i'-a—i—t—‘rET-E-—T—HB‘—tJ'_,- -Fl-e'.._ i '.-I:||| I '-|"||| NTRETT st syppa-boaru | i =l s ansper
seehsnenlen, 11 2t R | [ R TI 1 [l e ponialErea-beeaies b nuicinal

| wadd sapbual ) !'="|::.:H-I|-|n!|:: Sl hiard e sk st L T pot L Aneh RSt

e bl be i T e dad Ponrimsssedneser b oo stilbespd ¢ on-SemPaeedir ol e
FET
‘;_I-J—"_w T ol S s i) TraesIoper saghaldemn vty ooles o nannkelic g roosrsesssaduralamenl e
CHRETRE e Lok :pe%m:—ag-u—u
H,- ahes 5 ek o 1 he coany 1.;-'-.\!-“-]'—;—9—_.5—_1{_'_._ ] B [ T E ||'i||'e..-.1ae&-'|-H-1Hcd—'pU';~.-.|Ll| RTRLAE
gralicn oS epesszd by amamdicr poed prrser ar e an Uaapng F“—H*H'EI—EEFPH papar, viey b akedHees
-r‘n&?lg;k'r dEaml el il o p &b—‘-—H—'-ru-]HH—_&-H-d o e iy hie _[l:l"-.-r':' [x ey o UL
[ ;..h‘-n-ﬁu.Fed—-ﬂm.Jl.lt'-.l b ik s nnls ekl ;...".'!. Hiopbsd v s T Eratpeciesad
Heruraees amy T eRieee—sEsspeatshe b e amon o Mo besetesdebERsA 0
R T B e DIt LT T R T B S 18 P
| izsestiaa-s s g gk L e ol Ea L nanT e Rt el vy pulias i alic s prehib
| gl_gﬂ.._qﬂ e cpoea af woonting o five lepe-estesresanodine beicey koo disiny nssfissbrmeun oo einng,
i It ﬁ&-FH{—a—Eg-u'-l—'-.-nJ_-_.l-‘ ek b caelh & maaeae-se-seE Rk o L i Pl
-{--‘J—‘LL, PR LI B B R -:<|=.a—1=_'¢ﬁe-e-—§—?§—.91}

]
br B 9202 Yiewvines Hesponsl il

iA1 L e in whose nane avebinie i resteres ol e Vo ol ihe < eletion 22001 be absoline b repon salide
For all fires, e era peoml s D0shall Be oo defznss taat ke vabcele s e 1 pantocd e gone o lier Lian
o repimterad cvmer, vpbeys s sheeen Do e Lo of e wlobation the vebicle v sioho sed ot e
[urtiss palthe aoistored samer,
S Arosie o ceshiclz who dzemmaed i Ui s o U Lisgg on Teazing wehicley wwder s iben izl a
Tegsing umeeme s Dl b il Tor pacing fiacs aocl peia e 1 npe sl ender thiz Suhebaper on sin LL‘I"III-"I|
nie Lot wolticles, B wdthio i ieer UL ks o verad e ot oF e ek ine v pletia, 1 2 lesaor proviies o

FPage 3 a7

P f



rpllice Tlopanoient the e s s sedess e £ doivers Homnse mmiser v e proa i pndscszion ol te vehilz ol
ikt Dl issnancs of e citnder, . A Lsser whbo Lol woceoene]s <hall B wented gs apy o Ber aienel,

14 7203 Hearino,

{2 Ay parsan eired for a raddng violation moe cupizal Ceodelenyiation Dot o vieloion coe e ey
voquesting io i b i hebeie P Franklin- Simpaon Code Laloreenwnt Bosid, 770 request 1o heacins
shall Lo delivercd to she Ciee Clegko a0y Uit abdoesoed e the Code Endorcsmrant Biace withio Sommeen CL47 dines
Froan Ao dee 0 issasr 2o o e parking riacfen, When bes e Das e ragquaested, fe oand shal sehodelz a
Tearing e the Al cerulor cieewe o e Board that will peomi ecsgua e cedileatic be e made t2 el
s e ot Lesm chin ten 190 dors heliie et chate of “he hearing, the Bovrd shal oot Le veiaesta o2t dots
v anwl plese ol e hearing, The nocee meay ba wver by Dot vk o ail: Ty Pi:&:'.lf. delivery; wr by wiving 12
miee an the pemsan's vainl plins ol ceaiden with @ey individuel rosidiog e el Toslphroen (18 vears 20ame
vr-webder a0 whn s inforeed of the coneaes ol e nodice. S geon equegning o brerinigsh mils o appear ot
uc U o oy s To e Laasine 21 20 be desimad o Rave sy the v gbibe al carlee o combeyt Be solalion
s Shall e Socned to iy ceZiwe Uy he Des lovicd o the citetion. The Do shall soier o fira oedar
detemriining 15 visletion was comnrited oo shall impses Uie saanciate eiel peacls, A copen ke e shall

T fumdslie |"l.-r' vl

(157 At Toorne eHeT consi: {-rmhuufl b i e, e Heand 2ba’| dencomrde b e v T SEs
calTaiie: '-.a.-r;-_ a1y i e st al ] B than e i o ey cron e Sis ks ng e cieiion el De
enteoed. Whore dn g aetablishes tha o violation wes oo ifed, e Booed shell cphadd thet i oo and ardor he
crmes o pey 1D sl willia fromseer C113 danes froma the cate ol the gniton acder nf e Joard, A supy el
ciilet shall te fuTizied o e owoes, A paraopeteead by pase P fing -.|.'|l.'l Ll i o e b i Samean {1410
dares whiall e deroned 10 Lavas veinged to pav the fing leviss b e ol ui a5 U Tk oo emad el cusle
rcrared Ty £10 ity Toeelleoting 1 civil peacle stball b gdsad e the -:'-'i.;.ﬁ'-:-ﬂ fime vz o,

G0 e e ey s e the parfeing eitetion and aoy otaer el en mpe otade undae oot by ke Cude
L fregrient O Heer or e ol whi fwed (b il tic v lion of the officers pamsonal appe wanec at the
fer s Al ork zeresrrons shall be teken wader catk ppst revasdenl. Fon 3 iwles of svicenes gapllenlazaly, b
fundamant: L due pooeess skl b obsereesdces shall poscn the proorering, '

i13p Anasaeal fioom the Board's detsrmnination oy e be b (he 8 vagaon Tigmies Coue: witvis ibicks (500 days
ofdie Bovrd s wrille onles, _|_|‘Ih Hrik 1' -:||=-||'I ||||tla"c.| =y ‘t“l"‘ 1'L|_'I:.|_ ol il Eur i i a I-| 1 "I"I'I'~' T'IZ|'IE EIH'I'I.'U.'.-

apploshis Shale wgmse 1 e .!__ el -.rll = N aeder of '[:'IC 'E-_-EL-J. i _'||_._|_1 '-'-J.LI I; Ih!‘ itk i'l-] "“E-i. tha Z ol s
pler =leall Be dozieed Pnal o el propasss,

Tl
P g7 Webiele Improndment withont Moiime,

A veliels o ne npornded withort g polor ne e b e W22 te Bl o e cicnn s Lansee:

v Lmovabicls i enpeedig s VT o i peede the aommias Do o2 ssbean e e pedessvia s trafti

fr. Tz acaicle poscs im o iwemesdiate drser oo by poblic salery

v Lhie wvabiclhe i 0 Tealle cabocad aithoin Ben CLG fza ol o v eedpand
A Thz veldele, widtont v desizee e e o slaeand izseed under Sue L, o gkl g spaes clealy
Tleram e dasienared foruse bee dizallad parecas;

oo melne o Thear vee ey Dl e Ll the wchiels iz atzlon:
oA ealze "J:."'.-.'IZ“-I'.'!.‘-.'; 2l b sy b,:ll g ye sl s col bt songtiuey svidenee clee o Tanse wnd 2vzh
pnipet vadmerl s EeasoE T oo ssary to 2k or ob evideni: puoeZad, haweyer, tha nio i i
el T b | hes st 1w s | R T e e el et ¢ e phwel e et Taronld arlriwiae e
aiced;
e Tevdhisls i pocked @ oa ol dbi-ulewiee or oo ol ee pecbilicl g reanad or cortrolled pre ey we v al a el
Ane b, i Erec or reelasan, and thoss are o JE 108 e g T ki 1z ataiang Lesued s e
vabriz e bl P o breea rospeacal o aapeaad 0 the Cods Ertorcnmyay, L e panl. rnsne of e final
crderz of the Cocde Lodlarrempen) Pigend sgeye sesn appees el So Himes e Distict ozt

L o ezliclz is abaadoncd o iz ajank wekicl: o,

Lo Db eshicle sk, stogagael o staadin g g & strest ec public iy I yioaize e Oy oedingacs ar
Hrars =atcte acccbe tiree chy citoton iz dssoed

Pagedar T

P. 28



} IQ TEAS  Redeniption ol Toiparenel md %aliictes,

Soaiclen imeoarnded e thig Gty shiall e -milasal on Iy upater the EBallos l-:|'r|_ cirsimisenoos:

a Ghly b pemiglered geaer o otker person encitled o ]:-’"n:_f.nn Sz an ponn of ceencesbis o clel L
posseazsion s rodez an incoandod waele, A paioavessea escr impore el abosle e seduae ol
it 7 licer e, A vl ocaarle e ressores oDoepaid pacedne citsionrs shovld ooy be relzazed upon ezt
That sl prenal i, Tees oo Loyasiomes: roweney awsd by the raodstencd oonte Tave Do se a7 ed Tee Tl cevimma L

T ATy Pt Teadi '_'|'1.1,:. 1 vekizls 'IL'I:II.'":IL'II'IIj.l:A_ T b Chiter =Rl prae v st soomliascl o Lo coinsles oo Iy nig s

ineerandmaont weiar oo edeering the v shicle,

v Lhie vesner o el persen e o saesezsion o vehdele wived Tas boezndincpoic Zad mey challeres thc

vty oleuch il'.r::'mdl:r.:nt '.'..qu:f.'.'l.g incactingaleer e beloe e & ualoresnd s

1T han e shal! womeneboae s Lo Ve esl o bk ok edulsd Sode Zrtorceresat Boacd boaring date. ™o
e Uk beme C 000 clovves porier o fae duse 227 for Roecing, he Boawrd 2Lall ponily T cegon amoastina il o bas g ol
B Tl s ) cugtl iy b :|I'|Iﬂ. |.-'|$ 0’ t'll.: NLEr e, A e |"m'||q.'-:li-|- 4 e =k peliigey o) m =l T f"-"-"-l v, Ll

by s e et S bne el plose sl B be ke sholl becdecmed to kave concedad wn s aad the owner®z Tehelf
e '~'L'Iir.ln'; oot irpouadmsar,
e Atz heaing ahs coeblastion sl e peidenes, Ge el shall deemins wheker the fmpounsoent wes
ol ol o bles, W Dnome S Lot ceintliskad et ehe Imvseandie zon eeaa s Sl acoondaen b ] el shal b
m’.tcrc:‘l. wid 2l fivze ard foza paid hoecaags of e Jenseaind e L aal b velimoed . Woaere o L esieelishenl fop 1l
i privihiie b v jos sl ik e shal! agishl e rrrm.nd_n-..r and crtor an Gy doe carnzEshing all fines and
h:-.z Joaopy of such ordor shall e femsishod fo the v o peeann & ppaa o ot behe Do PP asnar Lie ol
Ay o e e ik 2 et v el Aoy ol aer wril e repor, mads undes asth Ty the oo who mmued he cidon
o e o the oo s prozenal papearenoo a5t hoaring,

FAvcapp=al G bie Vel delae ieaiion oy b mse 19t Simpson Diaorer Sovrt within ey (300 dens
ofthy Bowre’s wrinen ordsr, The appea. ahall e initigted b e five 0la coanslaian s s wepy o0 e Boasa s
vk v 1S SaTE TeAnUEr we e il B "'l._'!["l'” ibe Foples g Civil Procedwsz, 15 Cowt Hodz Thes the
o vy 1l.|srr.|.1:|.-:=~ tae o shall se crdened o Tl UAGE sl T o mind procn | Vi pasuct e e 100
e dars nfrhe fadain

i Ul O o W povsiesss i les om oo vedcle Invzowended for all Srza pooglizg erd feca imprazd theisen, ol
licn ahall Be snperia © oo gid Paie juio 1y e @11 2l Veos savepl (Ee fewiog compeny G il ey chorees aol
ALY el it el s l_;,l Aanerent ooy e velicls, ALl vekisley ot a- fa regquest of the Cinye S v |'.I|E||:I..'|1£
S iz Cheptor #hall B baead Tz connpaind 2a apgeaincad be s Clive ol st s hies eaaina ol b 2 bgs o aomnponn,
[ T T T T L R i e R L

roqacsted, anocize shall hoomatlesd b cotificd oal mochaoeeistal s nar, T pimen
ol hine b ceritey e skl i e OG0 s e foe dee o the aotlz e dlzin ths vahiels orroquest 3
fcariag. TI‘.. acsec shatl stac: thet 0500 hea ing s agucsiel, Die veaivle shia !l be leere sbon v wlee. 1he
wlaracd thergin ae v vl in e Tien fdi) ol e pl alias :.I.u'.:_:.'l.‘: Adivr Svhe-tDes 451 Save Eom the dats
ut'd'.;' Teseiph ol s notice] ey vekics shell be Sremed ansndongd andl qu ol asn et o he e, 17 Ui vl In
g judged suicaliTs for vz, s ke e wRaic e e Ll ale o e sl Lrl._._n'"n_._lpl,u,rl,ll'": rpen oy

l#n]:-l:;l Al Lo B DEGT |Ld-,1l:|~. we L vohicls Lor ’wmn s a] g ozl the velicla i

"l:-.'“".]:l.'ll:- ."ﬂ' [ applm:d ul I.'“- [ aar cd s 1oes e il x_,lly_.:_'_;_'-_l_ saptlog e L e e el

ol s pitabile Gor use_ i P (1R I8 T RSP Gl o 0 | O Y R "~!"'.J.1|:u: J"1"1-;;.=-: provisiong shall okzreize affoo
the rigke v oblimations Totwren e owner oF the misioe vohicle and thes e oo cns wlooale ity somariie ool
i,

CLimper e oieni o veaicle has net boon cladic 2d sroa bhoaing ez oot Bem

- 't'j-'L::H..'\-' P - _.;_'-_'ll_

|} & 730 Rosident Pavking v Davvutowrn Historle Disiler,

Ul O b Cloeniniasie v ke oo e isnated s ceniain el el s s b Dhipgenegoy Udsleorie Digsric ) Ay che
bagih v n this aves buses bees recagen et ere b beer e lipls rosidonia wnlts constrecezd within sail
buildirzs, Accerdingdy, rezidents of thoes unde: shovld be allowad loazor pakee peivileg s in Dz Lie o
Hiamovic Dizorict T:Iﬂl‘: thssz aet S i S 000 Al s, Thare e, Ui Tl leres sk L de i 2nse reedelan i

weo e iyl | e s Lowen S permhorie prieemsy ier gl tnil T E L ]| S H R e
sowmanandlond Gl e Sodtinge cenneininge ooresidential vasit ac oo cost ool awnsriandiond.
Cranartandiord shall vrovide the marking pazzes il t._nau..x

Fape ol T

P, 28



b A worson s e oo ees”deanal wninin D Queenieeen TTisoorss Diés it fen e e pakine picy
it e digp ared o dwcher vehivle sl b allowsd oo conliou 1y pack noor el i o PN ] T O 1
ey gmrest, roaed e, or designated varim space v pablic serking Lol i the oA TIEAT. Historis
Ligrrser for @ moriod ol re o epeesd aoven (7 bine wi-hodt prion ootz ulile Pnde

reerien Lo, TF 2 romsilenn o b Doeeniear Fistoris Digiciet veeds 1o pack bis or bar valiele

e Erforsemnen ofieer, wbich cagquosr shsll not b e angslo donies.

; nl af auiit I the Dovatewn | lecie Tistiet fails wevbolbey 02 parldng Tess whers 1 s
vialblz 7o the Coee D ece vt U 2or or lker en e vt At sioe,, b ponatsicns wik $RAUE
Sl st anale

Vg ra8e PRNALTY,

CAN A e who i was 300 e § TR00 shel e firad B25 fur b et effonse, TR0 Fer ke enond
o T, and 3100 Sor the Loed o seeh achoervent ollbngs,

B Eechdine o vila e enitines shall 2¢ g gepande e d dsfner olene, A0 peratties sk oo eflc @ithin
Toarteer (140 ey Rron e dons of e perking vl he eitaon I i eppedan, Tr e prcking wiEticn
fy o aesmealed 1 the Code Exlrenient Boand and the civ.l prms Ly is rot poid el lanser 1000 cav
the gnplicabiy oovid peoala sha doblz, Ay cops e red Tey the Dy o collection ol o par.i
cititivr ponstty 2lall alao oo adided o Che ocieina] e cmaocl.

Q0 e Sode Bobeoeriecd Boacd mas, s digeogtic s, Dcreasc the vivil prnlza for ame park ne cia e
appeilest o rhe Basrd snd wldoh sl el e the onzs!, e e il paoaliy that the Code

Erforzemies L Heen] gy mposs sl be 5 e ger vielnier, sneepd or pazking in les ienared Tandinmpenl
siez g0 rhs mesdmuo civil peoala izt the Sode pieoeen st Bowrs o Croces Sor than vioodatie s Shal
.l:l_-\:-ﬁ 1L A K Fel ROV

([ sl pak e ietaien puenenis sha | he vade eoghy Ciia - ki Fintee e s 120

Chaptzr 73 entical “Farking Soiedules”™ i3 wmeardsd toccad os follows:

CHAPTER 75: PARKING SCHEDULES

L Teeserved parkiog e hadicapped prreany
FlscueDULE I RESERVED PARKING FOR HANIMOCAPPED PERSUME,

far Thees el b ivredianely aosaed thes castristed paroes placs maszmd Lo Bieooss o andiun e

nintaciEns,

A1 0T sck wl e, vastricred patidng alues sbad be placzs om D D, soutk, s arsl eeeat g1 20z ok
Fablie Sgaera rant oo e crus-asalk

e load zseved zerhimg pove sl he Ssaioeared b speoicl neating sn ke el s fass oo an e ppaopiizte
sor g west b gaid packing Tleoe an e ideale

Ay tmaking i thess sestreaed acsas S| e rezivietsn

i1 Autprli an eacing spocicl huadiveppad licerse Zlotes;

,

2] Antnmaiiee loosing ororhaling paraens whe reneie o favizs ta st e nin nevng cbol,
o whisslzbale; and

Y (e Avsosmobides vl oe o nad ve porsar i b baon |.‘:'l'-'.'].'!.":":i.'.'1'-'”_'.' diagnozd a3 LT R
vl an adetnry e xlity.

Paye & 0Z 7

P. 30



(b) Said motor vehicles will still be subject to normal parking violations and penalties.

(E) Any person violating the provisions of divisions (A) through (D) above shall be fined no less than $2550
and no more than $100 for each violation.

) The Police Department of the city is authorized to have towed away from said restricted parking areas any
automobile found in violation herein at the owner’s expense.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.
FIRST READING
SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on August o
2019, on motion made by and seconded by , the
foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

Page 7 of 7

P. 31



MEMUO

L Mlazor Larry Dixon and Clomumis sionsrs
TRONA: ity Manager RKertan Povel |

DATT:  August 225 2010

SUBRITCT: Pulure Meetings/venls

The City has several .mportant events coming zoon and 1 woold Like te revicw the davs and times
during MMorday s Conunizsion Mecting.

Thank Yo,
keenlim

; .:Lul;‘ uq_lt_"j: !-:!:-: i-

5 M T w T
1 2 i
4 A T S LR

oo 14 1F G 17
Is 1 2 31 23 X3 4

Mlonday, Aug 26, 2009 — 12:00 oo Regular Cronmizsion Mectings
Mlonday, Segrl 9 & Sept 24

P. 22



PUBLIC
SAFETY

P.

33



MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Franklin Board of Commissioners, Mayor and City Manager
FROM: W. Scott Crabtree

DATE: August 20, 2019

RE: Police Policies and Procedures Manual

Attached please find four revised police policies and two new police policies that Chief Solomon
would like to have approved for the FPD Policies and Procedures Manual. The policies are as
follows:

1. Section 1, Chapter 22 — Awards and Medals

2. Section 2, Chapter 37 — Use of Intranasal Naloxone

3. Section 2, Chapter 40 — Biased-Based Policing (new policy)

4. Section 2, Chapter 41 — Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) (new policy)

5. Section 3, Chapter 9 — Accident Investigation

6. Section 6, Chapter 4 — Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity

Should you need any further information, please contact Chief Solomon or me.

Attachments

P. 34



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 1 ADMINISTRATIVE

Issued: August 13, 2019 Approved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors References:

Chapter 22 — Awards and Medals
PURPOSE

To establish guidelines for the recognition of exemplary actions and deeds by
members of the Franklin Police Department.

POLICY

[t shall be the policy of the Franklin Police Department to recognize the exemplary
actions and deeds of its members, and to provide such members with awards and/or
commendations commensurate with such actions or deeds. The judicious
administration of this awards policy will serve to enhance and reinforce the value of
the award. An established eligibility criteria for selection of candidates and awards
follows.

AWARD DESCRIPTIONS

The Medal of Valor: RC-43. Round gold medallion inscribed “Medal of Valor” with a
blue ribbon with four red vertical stripes.

The Commonwealth’s Medal of Valor is the highest honor that can be bestowed upon
an officer of this agency for conspicuous heroism in the line of duty under
circumstances of extreme personal hazard. The Chief of Police shall award this
medal only if the following criteria exists:

1. The officer acted in the face of extreme personal danger without hesitation or
regard for his own life and well being.

2. Said officer undertook the action willingly and with full knowledge of the grave
risk(s) involved.

3. Said act of heroism was so clearly above and beyond the call or risk of
ordinary duty, and so conspicuous an example of personal courage that any
lesser award would be considered both inadequate and inappropriate.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Awards and Medals~

P. 35



The Citation for Bravery: RC-1. Gold cross trimmed in blue with an eagle on top
and a solid red ribbon.

The Citation for Bravery may be bestowed upon officers of this agency who perform
extraordinary acts of bravery in the line of duty. The Chief of Police shall award it
only if the following criteria exists:

1. The officer acted voluntarily, without personal risk of life or limb.
2. Said action was undertaken at a moment of clear and obvious peril.
3. Said action was clearly above and beyond the call or risk of ordinary duty.

The Lifesaving Medal: RC-33. Six point gold star with “Life Saving” on bottom in
white lettering. White ribbon with four vertical blue stripes.

The Lifesaving Medal may be bestowed upon officers of the agency who perform a
lifesaving act under extraordinary circumstances. The Chief of Police shall award it
only if the following criteria exists: :

1. The officer took direct, immediate and positive action to preserve the life of
another human being who was in real and imminent danger of dying.

2. Said action did, in fact, prevent the loss of a human life.

3. The circumstances under which said action was taken were such that any
delay, at that moment, in awaiting or obtaining other assistance would, in all
probability, have been fatal for the victim.

4, This award shall not be duplicated by any other award to the same officer for
the same incident. These criteria shall not, however, preclude an
accompanying presentation of the Purple Heart.

The Purple Heart Award: RC-45. Round gold medal with star inlay “Purple Heart”
with a purple ribbon.

The Purple Heart Award may be bestowed upon officers of this agency who sustain a
severe wound or injury while in the performance of their duties. The Chief of Police
acting upon a determination that the wound or injury sustained:

1. Was inflicted on the officer by an assailant whose intent was to injure the
officer while he was engaged in carrying out an authorized enforcement
action, or was incurred in the performance of a rescue or other liefesaving act;

2. Required treatment by a medical doctor; and

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Awards and Medals~

P. 36



3. Resulted in a necessary loss of time from duty.

The Commonwealth’s Police Star: RC-21. Gold cross with blue “Police Star” and a
light blue and white ribbon.

The Commonwealth’s Police Star may be bestowed upon officers of this agency who
distinguish themselves by an act of courage or other meritorious service. The Chief
of Police shall award it only if the following criteria exists:

1. The act of courage, while of a l[esser magnitude than required for the Medal of
Valor or the Citation for Bravery, was nonetheless considered as having been
performed under more than the ordinary hazards of service; or

2. The service cited was of such exceptional character that it contributed, in
significant measure, to the success of a major command, unit or other
project/endeavor. Superior performance of a normal duty will not necessarily
justify presentation of this award.

The Chief's Commendation: RC-19. A gold squared medal with ¥ blue and %
gray ribbon.

The Chief's Commendation may be bestowed upon officers of this agency for an act
of distinctive gallantry, meritorious achievement or exemplary service. The Chief of
Police shall award it only if the following criteria is met:

1. The act of gallantry, achievement or service was of such distinction as to have
brought great credit upon the officer and the Franklin Police Department.

The Honorable Service Commendation: RC-38. Gold round medal with wreath
and inscribed “Honorable Service.” A ribbon with two white outside stripes, two blue
stripes and one gold stripe in the middle.

The Honorable Service Commendation shall be bestowed upon any officer of this
agency that has spent at least twenty years of dedicated service in law enforcement.

The Military Service Ribbon : A green and white striped ribbon.

This ribbon shall be awarded by the Chief of Police to any officer of the Franklin
Police Department that has honorably served in the United States Armed Forces.

The Chief’s Award: Chosen by the Chief of Police, this award is bestowed upon an
officer for one who goes above and beyond the normal call of duty.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Awards and Medals~

P. 37



Valor Hrasery

LiZesaving Purpl: Few,

Trnblin Fuice Peiciza anl Procesdy e daqal
szl gl Kzealz

P, 38



Ferlice Sar Crnsl s Commmendatiom

Yhlary Roreiue

Francdn Prlizz Palic es ard Foeomsianen Baraal
=fuaroe ane kodo e

P. 34



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 2 OPERATIONS

Issucd: May 2, 200 FAugust 15, 2019 Approved: Chicl Roger Solomon
Bupsersedas: All Priors References:

Chapter 37 — Use of Intranasal Naloxone

PURPOSE: The purpese of this palicy iz o provide sworn officars with guidelines,
instructions and procedures o utilize raloxone in order o reduce fatal opioid overdosa,

POLICY: Itiz the policy of this agency to provide assistance [0 any persons{s; Who may
be zuffering from an opioid overdose. Officers trained i accordance with this poficy shall
make every reascnable offort o use naloxone 1o revive victims of any apparant crug
ayerdoss,

DISCUSSION: This policy is intended to address one of the raspensibilities of all sworn
officers, which is lo protect the safoty and welfare of all parsens and the community, In
this regard, officers nead to recognize the symoploms that victims whe are suffering fram
an cpicid overdoss display so as to ensure that fast and effective medical assistance is
dispensed. Drug overdoses are & major cause of preventabls death in the United States.
Increasingly, this includes prescription epicids, along with [legal cpiate drugs like hearo'n,
(Opinids are synthelic substances that mimic the narcotic effect of ooium, fram which
haroin is derived.}

DEFINITIONS:

A. Drug Intoxication: Impaired mental or physical functioning resulting from the uso of
ohysiological andfer psychoactive substances, 2. euphwia, dysprona, apatt
sedaticn, attention impairmeant.

B. EMT: Emargency Medical Technizian, medical care rendacd by EMT practiticnors,
which ensure the provisions of amergency medical assistance in the field for thoss
persons suffering from a7 iliness or injury.

C_MAD: The intranasal Musosal-Atorsization Device whisheueadto deliver srrketat
atomized medicatortaatisabeorbed direstivinteapersan's blood sieamard-airactly
irta-tha-brair-and-cerebrospinal fuis—dathenose to brain pathway—this metkod-of
mecication administratissaskieves-medication levelssasparacls o inj2cliehs

CB. Maloxone: An opioid recepior antagonst and antidote for opioid overdose which
is produced in intramuscular, intranasal or ntravancus forms,

Franklin Pulicz Pu o Gies ard Frocsduas Karosl
- Lser o Ircnrrieeal Balzst e -~

P. 40



DE. Narcan 4 mg prefllled Naloxone nasal spray dewce that is self-contained.2mgf2mi

EF. Opioid: An opioid is a psychoactive chemical pain medication such as fentanyl,
morphine, buprenorphine, codeine, hydrocodone, methadone, and oxycodone.

FG. Heroin: A white, crystalline narcotic powder that is a highly addictive drug derived
from morphine.

GH. Opioid Overdose: An acute condition due to excessive use of narcotics, indicated
by symptoms including, but not limited to, extreme physical iliness, decreased level of
consciousness, respiratory depression, coma, or death, resulting from the
consumption or use of an opioid or another substance with which an opioid was
combined, or that a layperson would reasonably believe to be caused by an opioid-
related drug overdose that requires medical assistance.

HL Universal Precautions: An approach to infection control whereby all human blood
and human body fluids are treated as if they were known to be infectious for HIV, HBV,
and other blood-borne pathogens. The use of latex gloves for purposes of this policy
is a highly recommended best practice.

IJ. Signs of Overdose: A person who has overdosed may:

i. Be breathing very slow or not breathing;

ii. Have blue or purplish lips or fingernails;

iil. Be limp;

iv. Pinpoint pupils;

v. Be vomiting or gurgling; and

vi. Not wake up or respond if you try to rouse him.

JK. Issuance of Naloxone: Naloxone for intranasal use will be issued to all sworn
officers.
Each kit will include:

i. Instructions for administering intranasal naloxone;_and
. A single 4 mg dose of Narcan nasal spray device (device does not have o be

primed). Two{(2)-single-use-Luer-Lock prefilled-syringe-systems:and
T MAD.

K. Training:

i. Officers will receive refresher training every two years on the administration
of Narcan.

ii. Officers will watch a training video on how to administer the Narcan to an
individual, as well as read the 3-step guide on the administering of Narcan.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Use of Intranasal Naloxone ~

P. 41



Officers will then initial a document that states that they have watched the

training video and read the guide.

PROCEDURE:

A. Officers shall receive agency approved and authorized training on responding to
persons suffering from an apparent opioid overdose and the use of naloxone prior
to being issued an intranasal naloxone kit and/or being authorized to administer
naloxone.

B. Officers of this agency shall receive approved and authorized refresher training on
responding to persons suffering from an apparent opioid overdose and the use of
naloxone every two (2) years.

C. Whenever an officer encounters a person who appears to be the victim of a drug
overdose, the officer shall: '

vi.

vil.

viil.

Maintain universal precautions throughout the event;

Contact and advise the dispatcher of a possible overdose and request EMS
response;

Keep the dispatcher apprised of the condition of the overdose victim;

Perform an assessment of the victim, checking for unresponsive and
decreased vital signs;

Check for Medic Alert tags or the like, which may indicate a pre-existing
medical condition, around the wrist or neck of the victim;

Ask witnesses, family or friends of the victim what type of drug the victim
ingested;

Observe your surroundings for any evidence of drugs that may indicate
what the victim ingested, such as prescription drug bottles, heroin
packages, needles and syringes;

Prior to the administration of naloxone, officers shall ensure that the victim
is in a safe location and shall remove any sharp or heavy objects from the
victim's reach, as the sudden onset of immediate opioid withdrawal may
result in physical symptoms such as agitation, rapid heart rate, nausea,
seizures and difficulty breathing;

Administer naloxone using the approved_Narcan nasal spray-MADB;

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Use of Intranasal Naloxone ~

P. 42



Q.

X, Seize all llegal andfor non-prescribed narcotics found on the victim or
around the area of the overdose, procaess in aceordance with agercy paolicy.
and inform madical persannsl of the drugs recoverad,; and

¥l Once used, the intranasal naloxone device k considersd big-hazandiolus
material and shall ke turned over o EME or hosgital personnel Tor propar
disposal.

Administration of Maloxone:

il —Step 2 - Thread the vial into the injector 2 ha turns, or ustl the stooparis
pigrced bythe maiat-canmida:

Cien s A E el S e T
. Stepd - Expel air before injection.

. - Nt - tril s S ek | cinah the ot
clogec. Administer 1 ml into the nostrl. Remove the MAD and glace it into the
ather nostril. Pinch the other nestril closed and administar the rermaicing -1 ol-of
Frekahes

Frar-in Fotza Falizas 607 1P roacdiias Bars
= LYz 3l Mlrarazsl Malcsoa: -

P. 43



[dentify

o1 Opiend
fverdose

amil Check

for Respopse

HIRE L e

e e LR
L T.\ '-\.'. o=

2 H o e T
-:'H-\.I I ST P I'
T J:I
-
-

Sy

65K parare it ha or 2hpos

g A =i pama

Thech lov siges ol

opinid wardaee;

+ 0 ol ek npear
rivsprend to pa e o
rréleh

= RrALTT ] Ay direr
irmgaliar, v hae
A T R

= Livitng par ol thar apn s
wizre il sonmlias
callel “peroim priks”

Lary e gukain o ftiy
hak Ao e adass of

Give
MARCAN™
Masal
Spray

unprsn FARGAN T St
el Eprire frin
th b

— ——|
-rl-__ g |
Y P { e !
i1 el T - 1 .
S f
o e
et 5

aal ek e 1ah waith she
vircle o Lo BaRCARN
[LEEE "L}

B
i
| _-'

Hislid '-'ra'HAW'“..I'-H: Feamal
aAprayedth gnor v e
aobiam abthe phogur sl
wonr iesd and snd i ingins

GEealy Tifsr the fip ol tw

vazzie inta &ilkr sk

= Ll s benl Dk
v it snpat tunder
o ek pur Bl
Eary st Tha apoe! e
ozl NEn cowe =l unii
wenr [rgiers we el s o cf
e noede are apleeral Lha
lereliom of 1hwe person s fusu

R X  HRL

) y i\_\:"'\-\.._ 2 |

. _rtl' rl.'/A'\\
SAG

Pross e plungis fikm il 2o

jri ho dees of BERGARE

Hasd Eprus

» Mo e MO Rzl
Sprayf e il afree

47 CICENency
W medical help,
Lvaluate,
aid Support

s a=mr geroy Rk bre Tagbt =y
Feopdm perom —1ohssi skl e
el il aler g HERCOE Hags
St

Wk ke e Hisale

Pepeal Bhig Fizep o md WAL
Rl Spnpf gy ainlbe 88 inikai
ko e, Wadoog-al -l PR H
TR et Y PR T TR e Ph e
ey s Tarr e i B e

KARCAN® Hasal Spray. s cilhar side nithe rozde wre ) e das ::.r_ﬂ.'_:_;.:.'rrc'_':' i
I When administering the Marcan, it is nol necessary to depress the olhar
nostril,
i if an additional dose s neaded, it should be given in the othar nostril if
possible,

i, Ifthe first dogse deaes not cause the individual o respond.

then wou can aive

additional doses of Naran to the individual gy twn Tothree minutes. This
can be mpﬂath until ememency medical ho'p arrves.

iv.  Maintzin_constant observalion of tha vigim and update dispateh and

medical parsennel on the condition of the victim.

W You should netice improvement in beeathing in 2-3 minutes.

si——DMainiain corstanl-ehsepestion—atthe victim and—update—diseateh and
madicalpasasratanthesandition of the viskm-

wi— You shouls netice-irmsressemrentn-braathing 17 2--2 rmifgies

Franklin Pelizze Falices and [Fosasas Karls

o= Liwat of Irdranesal Maleeons ~

P. 44



E. Reporting: After utilization of naloxone, officers shall complete the naloxone report
on KYOPS.:

F. Storage and Replacement:
i. Inspection of the intranasal naloxone kit shall be the responsibility of the
officer to whom it is issued and shall be conducted by the officer prior to
each shift, along with the rest of the agency issued equipment.

il. Check the expiration date found on the box or vial.

iiiv.  Naloxone will be stored in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions,
avoiding extreme cold, heat and direct sunlight.

\"2 Officers will store the vial of naloxone in a pocket of their outer vest carrier.

vi.  Missing, damaged and expired kits will be reported to the officers
immediate supervisor as soon as the discrepancy is noted.

vitv.  Replacement kits will be provided to officers.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Use of Intranasal Naloxone ~

P. 45



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 2 OPERATIONS

Issued: August 13, 2019 Approved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors References: 30.2

Chapter 40 — Biased-Based Policing

PURPOSE: The purpose of this policy is to prohibit the use of race, ethnicity, gender, or
national origin as a reason to restrict liberty, or exercise any other police power upon an
individual, except in those cases where one of the classifications above is a descriptive
factor concerning a suspect.

POLICY: The policy of this department is to respect the rights of all persons who officers
encounter during any law enforcement operation.

DEFINITIONS:

Biased-Based Policing - using race, ethnicity, gender or national origin as a reason to
restrict a person’s liberty where race, ethnicity, gender or national origin is not a
descriptive factor relating to a suspected criminal event.

PROCEDURE:

A. All contacts made by members of this agency with any person must meet the
requirements of the United States and Kentucky Constitutions.

B. Preventing Perception of Bias:

1. Officers should act with courtesy and professionalism on all stops and
contacts.

2. At the start of a contact, where feasible, officers should introduce
themselves and inform the person of the reason for the stop. This
introduction is not required where the introduction would compromise the
safety of the officer or any other person.

3. Officers should continue the contact for only that time which is necessary to
meet the objectives of that which justified the stop to begin with (i.e. if the
stop is for a traffic violation, officers should not prolong the stop beyond the
time it takes to write a citation). Where reasonable delays occur, the officer
should keep the person informed of the reason for the delay.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Biased-Based Policing ~

P. 46



4. Officers should answer questions posed by the persons stopped to the
extent that is possible.

5. Officers should provide his or her name and badge number when
requested.

C. Complaints Regarding Bias: All complaints regarding bias, as defined by this
policy, shall be handled in accordance with the Complaints Against Police
Officers/Internal Affairs Policy of this agency. (Section 1, Chapter 15)

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Biased-Based Policing ~

P. 47



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 2 OPERATIONS

Issued: August 16, 2019 Approved: Chief Roger Solomon
Supersedes: All Priors References:

'Chapter 41 — Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS)

PURPOSE

A.

An Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UASs) ability to reach inaccessible or dangerous
locations has an advantage over manned helicopters because they reduce the risk
to human life. UAS have the potential to aid in search and rescue missions by
covering more ground and keeping police officers safe by providing an eye in the
sky in dangerous situations. The UAS will be used to enhance public safety and in
assisting law enforcement search and rescue operations.

Tactical Operations: The UAS will be used to enhance and support tactical
operations of the agency. Narcotics operations (DTF), and detectives during the
execution of warrants, may utilize UAS to provide real time situational awareness
of the target during high risk operations. The ability to provide this aerial view may
enhance officer safety and document movements of officers and civilians.

Search and Rescue: UAS equipped with a thermal / optical camera and multi-
sensor navigation systems are designed to find people in rugged outdoor
environments. The ability to use UAS to search large areas quickly using the
attached technology equipment will improve the resolution of search and rescue
operations.

Crime and Collision Scene: The UAS can also be used to document and record
crime and collision scenes.

POLICY

It is the policy of this agency to use UAS in coordination with law enforcement officers
conducting specific missions in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules, or regulations. This policy is
designed to minimize risk to persons, property, and aircraft during the operation of the
UAS while safeguarding constitutional protections and privacy interests of all persons.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 48



DEFINITIONS

UAS: Unmanned Aircraft System.

Pilot in Command (PIC): The individual responsible for the overall flight
operations of a specific mission.

Visual Observer (VO): The individual responsible for the operation of all camera
and remote sensing functions during UAS operations. Monitors the flight
characteristics of the aircraft while in communication with the PIC to assist the PIC
in avoiding obstacles and low flying air traffic.

COA: For public operation, the FAA issues a Certificate of Authorization (COA) or
waiver that permits public agencies and organizations to operate a particular UAS
for a particular purpose, in a particular area. The COA allows an operator to use
a defined block of airspace, and includes special safety provisions unique to the
proposed operation. COAs usually are issued for a specific period — up to two
years in many cases. A Part 107 authorization may be obtained in addition to or
in the alternative of a COA.

PROCEDURES

The PIC, VO, and supervisors will ensure operations of the UAS cause no greater
intrusion on privacy interests than is necessary to carry out the mission in accordance
with the law. To accomplish this primary goal, this agency will:

A.

Make a reasonable effort when the UAS is being flown to minimize inadvertent
recording of uninvolved persons.

Maintain video and still images in strict compliance with agency policies and
procedures and Commonwealth of Kentucky Records Retention Act.

Not conduct random surveillance activities with the UAS. The use of the UAS will
be tightly regulated by the Chief or designee.

Authorize missions for the UAS including, but not limited to:

1. Video/photographs for investigative support (Crime Scene, Fatality
[nvestigation, etc.);

HAZMAT Response;

Search and Rescue;

Barricaded Persons / Hostage Situations / Active Shooters;

Traffic Collisions;

Disaster Response (Floods, Tornado Damage, etc.);

Bomb Threats;

NoOOohkwd

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 49



8. All other requested uses must be approved by the Chief or his/her designee
prior to deploying the UAS; and
9. If UAS is going to be used over a residential property for an investigation, a
warrant shall be obtained unless the UAS Pilot in Command can articulate
probable cause that exigent circumstances exist.
E. The UAS program will operate strictly within the law and regulations. The agency

will balance all operations with the need to accomplish the mission while
maintaining public privacy.

PERSONNEL

A. The Chief shall designate a supervisory level officer to be the UAS Unit
Commander. The commander shall report directly to the Chief or Designee. The
UAS Commander shall be responsible for the overall direction and performance of

the UAS unit.

B. Commander Responsibilities:

1. Select UAS personnel along with Command Staff.

2. Maintain all training, flight and maintenance records for each PIC and VO,
as well as individual airframes.

3. Maintain compliance with FAA regulations as well as compliance with all
other federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations.

4. Evaluate airframes based on mission needs.

5. Be proficient on all UAS operated by the unit.

6. Prepare a written “After Action - Mission Report” and brief the Chief or
his/her designee.

C. PIC:

1. Primary duty is the safe and effective operation of UAS in accordance with
the manufacturer's approved flight manual, FAA regulations and all other
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, and regulations, and agency
policy and procedures. PICs must remain knowledgeable of all FAA
regulations; UAS manufacturer's flight manuals, bulletins and Agency policy
and procedures.

2. May be temporarily removed from flight status at any time by the UAS

Commander, Chief's Designee or the Chief for reasons including
performance, proficiency, physical condition, etc.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 50



D. VO:

Must have sufficient training to communicate clearly to the PIC any turning
instructions required to stay clear of conflicting traffic. A VO's primary duty is to
operate the UAS's equipment, including cameras, FLIR, radio communications
with patrol units, as well as be an observer for anything that may affect the PICs
primary duty.

OUTSIDE JURISDICTION - REQUEST FOR SUPPORT - MUTUAL AID

Requests for support from other governmental agencies within or outside the jurisdiction
of this agency will be forwarded to the UAS Commander, who after consideration will
either deny the request outright, because the request is clearly outside the policy of the
agency or contrary to an applicable law, rule, or regulation, or forward the request to the
Chief or the Designee for approval for use of the UAS. Proper policy and procedure, as
well as FAA regulations shall be followed when accepting mutual aid support for the
UAS.

SAFETY

1. If any member observes, or has knowledge of, an unsafe or dangerous actv
committed by another member, or an act contrary to an applicable law, rule, or
regulation, the UAS Commander is to be notified immediately so that corrective
action may be taken.

2. [n regard to safety, the PIC of the UAS unit is responsible for the following:

i. Ensuring all flight operations personnel understand applicable regulatory
requirements, standards and organizational safety policies and procedures.

ii Observe and control safety systems by monitoring all operations.

iil. Review standards and the practices of agency personnel as they impact
operational safety.

iv. Communicate all reported safety related problems and the corrective action
taken, including any in-flight problems (or learned experiences).

V. Reading and understanding all pertinent safety information and emergency
safety bulletins.

3. Although the PIC is responsible for the overall safety of the UAS operation, it is
also emphasized that safety is a responsibility of ALL members of the UAS unit.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 51



OPERATIONAL HAZARD AND OCCURRENCE REPORT (OHOR) AND
INVESTIGATIONS

1.

Occurrences are unplanned safety related events, including accidents and
incidents that could impact safety.

A hazard is something that has the potential to cause harm. The systematic
identification and control of all major hazards is foundational to safety.

The OHOR concept provides a mechanism to report hazards and occurrences,
real and perceived, to those responsible for UAS operations.

There is no specific OHOR form, the information provided is what is important.
Incidents should be documented without hesitation to report any anticipated,
current, or experienced safety hazard, or occurrence. Further, the OHOR can be
submitted anonymously, and to whatever level in the chain of command of this
agency to get the matter proper attention, without fear of reprisal.

Every hazard and/or occurrence will be investigated, with the results and corrective
action taken communicated to all members. The investigation will be conducted by
the UAS Commander and a designee of the Chief who has authority over internal
investigations. Due to the technical aspects of the UAS operations, an independent
subject matter expert may be necessary in some cases to assure a thorough and
complete investigation.

All UAS members are authorized to take action in order to correct a hazard if in
that member's opinion delay will result in accident or injury. The UAS Unit
Commander will be notified immediately in such situations.

TRAINING

1.

The key to continued safe operations is maintaining a professional level of
competency by establishing minimum qualifications for selecting and training
members.

In conjunction with fulfilling all FAA and other applicable requirements for PIC/VO
duties, the new member will also become familiar with the agency UAS operations
and related equipment.

Before a member can fly as a PIC, they must complete at least eight hours of flight
training with the UAS instructors to show proficiency of the flight training exercises

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 52



and the airframe. This must be accomplished to show their ability and knowledge
of the UAS in compliance with the manufacturer’'s manual and instructions.

CALL OUT PROCEDURES / USE OF THE UAS

1.

When feasible a supervisor will screen all initial requests to use a UAS from patrol

or investigation units. All reasonable requests will be forwarded to the UAS Commander
for consideration. In the absence of the supervisor, the dispatcher will forward the request
to the UAS Commander.

2.

UAS Commander will screen the request using the following factors:

i. Is the proposed use of UAS within the capabilities of the UAS equipment
and personnel to perform?

i. = Does the proposed use of the UAS fall within the FAA and department
policies and regulations for UAS usage?

iii. Can the UAS be deployed safely given current weather conditions?

iv. Does the UAS deployment require a warrant, and has one been
requested/approved?

V. Are sufficient trained and qualified personnel available to safely operate the
UAS?

If the Chief or the designee accepts the support request, the UAS Commander will
contact a PIC and VO who will be provided all available mission information.

The PIC is responsible for transporting the UAS and all required equipment to the
scene. Upon arriving at the requested location, the PIC will contact the on-scene
Incident Commander and will check in and receive a briefing on the mission
requested. The PIC will make an on-scene determination of the ability of the UAS
to perform the requested mission safely and within department and FAA policjes
and procedures as well as within the bounds of all applicable laws, rules, and
regulations.

If the PIC determines that the use of the UAS would violate department policy or
directives or FAA policies or applicable laws, rules, or regulations, the PIC will
inform the Incident Commander of the potential conflict, along with
recommendations for modifying the requested mission to conform to the
department all of the foregoing. As this is a change from the original approved
mission, the PIC will contact the UAS Commander for direction on how to proceed.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 63



i. The PIC will have sole discretion for overall mission safety, identifying
potential violations of FAA rules, and risks of potential damage to the UAS
or its associated equipment. If the PIC makes this determination that any of
these issues are present, the PIC will inform the Incident Commander of the
reasons for refusing to operate the UAS and contact the UAS Commander
immediately. The UAS will not be flown in this circumstance and the
authority of the PIC is absolute.

ii. The UAS shall not be used for the purpose of random surveillance that is
not in the furtherance of a legitimate law enforcement activity.

iil. If several separate requests for UAS support are received simultaneously,
they shall be prioritized. In general terms, requests for UAS support are
prioritized as:

(a) Life Safety
(b) Evidence / Documentation
(c) Flight Boundaries:

(1)  Although there may be requests for UAS support outside the
jurisdiction of this agency, the FAA Certificate of Authorization
(COA) for the UAS restricts deployment to certain areas. This
restriction would not apply under Part 107 authorization.

(2)  Atnotime shall UAS support be granted outside this agency’s
jurisdiction without first obtaining an emergency FAA COA
and approval by the UAS Commander. This restriction would
not apply under Part 107 authorization.

(3) Maximum altitude shall not be set more than 400 feet per the
FAA COA.

(4) Line of Sight: All UAS operations shall be conducted within
line of sight of the Operator or VO such that the PIC or VO
may detect and avoid hazards such as aircraft or property.

MINIMUM PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS
A VO shall be used during all training missions.

PERSONAL EQUIPMENT

Use of the radio, cell phone or other device is strictly prohibited by the operator during
flight per the COA. Part 107 authorization allows for remote operation, however.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 54



PRE-FLIGHT/POST-FLIGHT ACTIONS

1. The PIC is responsible for a thorough preflight inspection of the UAS.

2. Before and after each deployment (whether an incident or training), the PIC shall
conduct a thorough inspection of the UAS in accordance with the instructions
contained in the manufacturer’s user's manual.

3. [t has been recognized that the use of a checklist is a significant method to combat
UAS accidents. A pre-flight and post-flight checklist will be conducted in accord
with the manufacturer’s instruction and will be utilized prior to each flight.

4. Any physical equipment issues that cannot be resolved on-site, or which have an
impact on safety of the mission, will delay the deployment. These issues will be
resolved and documented before flight.

WEATHER

1. Before each deployment the PIC will ensure that he/she gathers enough
information to make themselves familiar with the weather situation existing
throughout the area of deployment. The PIC shall utilize FAA approved weather
resources to obtain the latest and most current weather conditions.

2. The operator shall ensure that the flight will occur within FAA VFR (Visual Flight
Rules) weather requirements.

3. Inspection and weather conditions will be documented prior to flight within the
logbook.

PLANNING

1. The PIC/VO shall familiarize themselves with all available information concerning
the deployment including, but not limited to, the weather conditions, hazards,
description of the incident, deployment goals, etc.

2. The PIC will identify a safe location for take-off and emergency landing.

3. The PIC will ensure they are aware of their surroundings in the event an
emergency landing is necessary. This plan includes the ability to recover the UAS.

DOCUMENTATION

After each flight, the PIC will document the UAS operations by:

I. Filling out the flight logbook, as well as the post flight checklist; and

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 55



il. After each deployment, all video obtained by the UAS Operation will be
submitted to evidence in accordance with agency policy and
Commonwealth of Kentu;:ky Records Retention Act.

MAINTENANCE

1. Although there are few parts on the UAS that need servicing, it is necessary that
the manufacturer's maintenance schedule is followed and properly documented.

2. Any issues that arise during maintenance that cannot be resolved by routine
methods shall be forwarded to the manufacturer for further technical support.

3. Maintenance and service records associated with the UAS shall by maintained by
the UAV Commander.

4. The PIC and/or Commander of the Unit shall maintain manufacturer’s software
updates and/or operating requirements.

ACCIDENT REPORTING

No later than 10 calendar days after an operation that meets the criteria of either
paragraph (1) or (2) of this section, a remote pilot in command must report to the FAA, in
a manner acceptable to the Administrator, any operation of the small unmanned aircraft
involving at least:

1. Serious injury to any person or any loss of consciousness; or

2. Damage to any property, other than the small unmanned aircraft, unless one of
the following conditions is satisfied:

(i) The cost of repair (including materials and labor) does not exceed $500; or

(i) The fair market value of the property does not exceed $500 in the event of
total loss.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) ~

P. 56



FRANKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIEE AND PROCEDURES MAMUAL
SECTION 3 INVESTIGATIONS

Iesued: January 30, 2017 August 13, 2049 Approved: Chick Roger Solomon
Suporsedes: All Priors References: KACP Standards 23

Chapter 9 — Accident Investigation

PURFOSE

Tao purposn of this policy 15 1o astablish guidslines for the proper handling of traffic
accidents, and for the collection and uso of data thal will reduce automabile
gocidenls resuling in propety damage, injury, or daath.

FOLICY

It shall be he policy of the Frankln Police Departmert that all baffic accidents shall
b invastigated according to the laws of the Commonwsalth and the procadures sat
torth in thiz manual,

PROCEDURES - GENERAL

1. Accident Roport and Invastigation

A Kentucky Revised Statutes concerning the reporting of traffic accidents
includa:

{1} KRS 189.4580
The driver of any vehicle invelved noan gecident resulting in death
injury, o damage shall immediataly stop, notify pelice and arrangs far
redical treatment.

(2] KRS 180635
The diver of any vehicle invalved in an acoident resulting in injury or
death, o letal property damage of five hundred dollars (850000 or
mare, shall within ten (19 days make a writhen ar clactronic repart of il
to the Kentucky Justice Cabinet.

(33 KRS 185635
Police oflicers who nvestigate an accidant Tar which a report must he
made, either at the Ume of and at the zcene of fhe accidant, or
thersatter and clzowhore, by inlerviewing participants ar witnesscs,
shall within ten {100 days after compeoting the investigation foreard =
written roport of the acciden! 1o lhe Kentucky Justce Cabkinet.

Carklin Palice Palicize ard Frecede=zs B ansl
=Arridnm lnesskoatizr-

F. 57



B. The terminology used in the above laws requires “reports of accidents.” For
departmental purposes, a report is made by the police officer that has
investigated an accident at the scene or elsewhere, the length, duration and
depth of investigative effort proportionate to the seriousness or harm done.

C. A police officer shall respond to and prepare a report of the accident involving
any of the following:

) Death or injury;

(2) Property damage in excess of five hundred dollars ($500.00);

(3) Hit and run;

(4) Impairment due to alcohol and drugs;

(5) Hazardous materials; and

(6)  Any accident involving town property, vehicles, equipment or facilities.
D. Officers shall also be assigned to respond to any accident involving

disturbances between parties, or which create major traffic congestion as a

result of the accident, or where vehicles are damaged to the extent that

towing is required. Police vehicles may be assigned to any other accident not

listed above, and assist persons involved with information exchange. Time

permitting, officers may investigate and report such accidents for
departmental use.

E. Accidents occurring on private property shall not be reported by the
department unless it falls within categories (1), (2), or (6) of Paragraph C
above. A state form will be provided to the drivers for their report to the
Kentucky Justice Cabinet.

2. Accident Scene Responsibilities of the First Officer at the Scene

A. Administering emergency medical care (basic life support measures)
pending arrival of a rescue squad,;

B. Summoning additional help as required (officers, rescue, tow truck,
etc.);

C. Protecting the accident scene;

D. Preserving short-lived evidence (broken parts, skid marks, etc.),

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Accident Investigation~

P. 58



Establishing a safe traffic pattern around the scene;

Locating witnesses and recording key accident information (license
numbers, observation of damage before vehicles are moved, etc.); and

Expediting removal from roadway of vehicles, persons and debris (in
property damage only accidents, and where possible, get vehicles off
roadway immediately to get traffic moving).

3. The officer assigned to an accident shall have the responsibility and authority to
request assistance from any other officers as needed. He is then also the primary
investigation officer and in charge at the scene, unless the supervisor deems it
more appropriate to assign another officer these responsibilities.

[n case of accidents that occur on private property, accident reports need not be

filled out if property damage does not exceed five hundred dollars ($500.00). An
individual Kentucky Uniform Traffic Accident Report Form (KSP-232) can be
given to each driver if they wish to have a report on file.

PROCEDURES - ACCIDENT SCENE

1. Accident Scene Procedures

A.

Upon receipt of a report of a motor vehicle accident that requires the
services of a police officer, the officer assigned shall proceed directly
and safety to the call by the most expedient route without the use of
emergency equipment under the provisions of KRS 189.940. If injuries
are reported, the officer shall respond “Signal- 9, Emergency
Response” by illuminating the vehicle’s warning lights continuously
during the period of the emergency, and by the continuous sounding of
the vehicle’s siren, bell or exhaust whistle (KRS 189.940 (5), and the
fire department life squad will be dispatched. (*Refer to Chapter 5
Vehicle Operations.) The police vehicle shall not be parked at the
scene in a manner that will endanger other pedestrians, motorists, or
citizens. The officer should consider using the police vehicle as a
shield to protect the scene, as well as himself. The officer shall leave
his vehicle emergency lights on.

During periods of reduced visibility, darkness, or while working traffic
control, the officer shall put on a reflective safety vest immediately after
exiting the vehicle.

In case of danger of fire from leaking or ruptured gas tanks or where
there is any major crash of two (2) or more vehicles, or where there is
any sign of hazardous materials having been transported, the fire
department shall be called out.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Accident Investigation~

P. 59



All police vehicles are equipped with a copy of the current emergency
response guidebook. It permits both rapid identification of DOT
vehicles, and contains placards for hazardous materials, as well as
gives information concerning the nature of the hazard, emergency
procedures, and evacuation disasters. Any police officer arriving at the
scene of such an accident and seeing hazardous materials placards
shall immediately request the fire department. The Fire Chief will
assume control of any scene involving hazardous materials, and all
officers will provide support as required. Any investigation of the
accident will occur after approval of the Fire Chief.

2. Accident Scene Information Collection

A.

At the scene of the accident, the investigating officer must gather
information concerning the accident for subsequent use in completing
necessary report forms. Information to be collected at the scene may
include, but is not limited to:

1. Interviewing principals and witnesses and securing necessary
identity/address information;

2. If the officer at the scene concludes DUI and the defendant is
still present, DUI arrest should be made before transport;

3. Examining/recording vehicle damage;

4. Examining/recording effects of the accident on the roadway or
off the roadway on other property/structures, etc.;

5. Taking measurements as appropriate;
6. Taking photographs as appropriate. When taking photographs

you are to use your department-issued camera unless
extenuating circumstances_arise and you have to use other

means.
7. Collecting/processing evidence; and
8. Exchanging information among principals.

3. Accident Investigation Follow-Up Activities

A.

Follow-up activities, which may be necessary, include:

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Accident Investigation~

P. 60



1. If the driver is transported to a hospital before arrival of an
officer, and/or the officer later concludes DUI, an arrest warrant
should be obtained,;

2. In other traffic-related investigations, when the officer leaves the
scene of the offense, follows up and later identifies an offender
or offense, arrest warrants shall be obtained;

3. Collecting of scene data;

4, Obtaining/recording formal statements from witnesses;

5. Reconstructing accidents;

6. Submitting evidentiary materials for laboratory examination; and

7. Preparing accident or offense reports to support criminal
charges arising from the accident.

B. In a particularly serious accident involving severe injuries, fatalities,

multiple vehicles, etc., it may be necessary to summon expert or
technical assistance from photographers, surveyors, mechanics,
physicians, accident crash team specialists, or other specialists. Such
expert assistance shall be requested through the on-duty supervisor.
The Chief of Police shall be notified if there are circumstances existing
that would reasonably require the Chief of Police to be notified.

1.

The Franklin Police Department's Accident Reconstructionist
will be notified of the need for him/her to respond to the scene of
a serious accident that resulted in a fatality by the on-duty
supervisor. The accident reconstructionist will then respond and
take control of the scene and the investigation.

C. Accident Reconstructionist Duties for a Fatality Accident.

1.

Reconstructionist will request dispatch to log the current
weather conditions from the time of the call once he/she goes
in-service.

Upon arrival to the scene, the reconstructionist will shut down
the area completely except for first responders.

Reconstructionist shall check the scene for marks and debris.
Also, he/she shall communicate with the first responding officer
to the scene to determine if anything may have been moved
from its original place.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual

~Accident Investigation~

P. 61



10.

11.

12.

13.

Separate witnesses, if necessary, and obtain written
statements.

Take photos of the scene including, but not limited to vehicles,
marks, debris, and any other pertinent items. Retake photos
after marking items with paint. When taking photographs you
are to use your department-issued camera unless_extenuating
circumstances arise and you have to use other means.

Speak with all parties involved in the accident.

Request a blood draw on any and all drivers. If the driver is
deceased, then a toxicology report must be requested from
coroner/medical examiner.

Request that a tow truck driver place the vehicles back at the
point of impact for photos of the exact point of the collision.
(Allows for an ariel shot of the point of impact.)

Once everything is marked and photographed, the clean up
process can begin.

Draw a rough diagram of the accident at final rest after choosing
one or two anchor/reference point(s).

Take measurements of the accident scene.
Create a hand drawn diagram of the accident that is to scale.

Complete the ECrash report in KYOPS.

4. Accident Report (KSP On-Line Software)

A. Section 189.635(3) of the Kentucky Revised Statutes states: "Every
law enforcement agency whose officers investigate a vehicle accident
of which a report must be made as required in this Chapter shall file a
report of the accident with the Department of State Police within ten
(10) days after investigation of the accident upon forms supplied by the
Department.”

B. In the event of an accident that occurs on private property, an accident
report will be filed if it meets any of the normal reporting criteria (death,
personal injury, property damage in excess of five hundred dollars
($500.00), or involves government-operated vehicles).

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual

~Accident Investigation~

P. 62



C. The Franklin Police Department utilizes the Kentucky State Police’s
on-line software “Ecrash”.

Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~Accident Investigation~

P. 63



FRANKLIN POLICE BERPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROGEDURES MANUAL
SECTION & CRISIS INTERVENHON

lesued—soptomber 24, 2014 —_— Approvad-Chief Horace Johnson
Supersed ps—AH-FHBRE— —  References:-KAGRStandanl 20.2
Chapterd4—Meantal-lliness

RURPOSE

To provide-FraskdirPelice Departnent ofiesrswith the esseniialHastiealand provessing

ckilepasassan o affeclively dealwithpamens of diminished-sapasities in a mankesta
previde- the reyuired—prefessionalassislance thesa—pamens need, to—pretect—the
sommunity, (ossteguard-tha-officersdeputios-invatad in the encounterandta-enhanve

{he agaasyve-rek-managemenl
RO

Every comimudhity—sar—esgast s tlaw enforcoment—ofisers to encouwmstaspareans of
diminished-sapasiier—this group of spesispesds-persons vresapte-teldothcers willy
dillarent-and-otan-complex issuss, Thesetypee of persenswhethatrom intoxication:
suicidalpatantials, madical scamplisatere-armeantal linesspeesenttield office rsideputiaa
with-a-wide range of-bebaviers-useally differenl tharthase-axhibitad by otherrrembers
af the commupitys-persans-involved in-eriminal-activities. Perseps—ofdiminished
cupasities-ray-dissla-sondust thal is bizare—mratienal, unpredictabla-and-threatening:
They-may-netreceive or congrehend-semmands-or other foms-atesmmunicalion inthe
mareerthat the officer wou d-expest—They often do notrespardteauthorilalive pereens
eHmadisplay of force. |T—|Fi—f-hF-—E~FI—FHE-I'—;"—.:.—hH of the fieldeears—confroriing thesespasial
peeds persons lo-resahm i apcounter in the safestamanser Ttis the task-aftha-officz

to bring thasedypes-otpersons o polessisralressuroes, whern necessare—HHs nol tha
s sion-atthatisld officer lo diagnosetherest cause o the-perserts-behavior.  Fuasy
efticorcan expect 1o ehcountarthesatypes of special-seedeparsons while pare-rHag
their official duties—OiRearm-are-expecled-1o sortralthe incidert.  Propersastcal-and

intervertisatechrigues can assist in resebirg-the-immediale fieldtmplheations of e
enovrtarand-hasten the inlervaniion-bypretaesional resource Famehs:

DEFINHOMNS
i Persons piDininishad—Capacily.  This-refaretaa segmenl of-the—eammunity
afticars will be expacted-eanesuster—tencompassas-albpersass encounleresHn

the field whe-axhibit upueual behaviors cormrenhratarrad o as irrstieasl-sizare,
srpradictable or weird, These-oubward-obaervable symploms-seutd-be the resu
of . intoxicalion, —drg—ase—sadicidal  indications—rental—iliness  or rrediesd

Framaha Fairs 2eliziayg ans Troceda=2e Rands
- [rzalig wih 2o ol Dministied Cepacily ~



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 65



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 66



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 67



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 68



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 69



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 70



Franklin Police Policies and Procedures Manual
~ Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity ~

P. 71



FRAMKLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
SECTION 6 CRISIS INTERVENTION

Issuad: August 13, 2018 Approvad: Chict Rogey Salaman
Supersedes: All Priors Refarences: 308

Chapter 4 — Dealing with Persons of Diminished Capacity

PURPOSE: To provide field officers with the essential tactical and processing skills
necassary to effectively deal with persons of diminished capacities in a manner to provide
the required professional assistance lhese paracns need, to protect the community, o
safequard the officers involved in the encounter and to enhance the agency's risk
[Tanagemnant.

POLICY: Every community can expect its law enforcement officers to encounter pereons
of diminizhed capacities. This group of spacial needs persons presents ficld officers veith
different and oflen complax issuas. These types of persons, whathor it's from intoxication,
suicidal potentials, medical complications or mental illness, present field officers with a
wide ranga of behaviors usually different than those exhibited by other mambers of the
community or persons involved in criminal activities. [*2rsons of diminished capacities
may display conduct that is bizame, irrational, unpredictable and threataning. They may
not receive or comprehend commands ar other forms of communication in the manner
that the officer would axpect. They often do not respond to authoritative persons or the
display of force. It is the primary task of the field officers confronting these special nones
perschs to rosolve the encounter in the safest manner. [1E s the task of the officer to bring
thase types of peisons o professional rescurces, when necessary. [t is not the mission
of the field offiver o diagnose tha root cause for the person’s hahavior. bEvery officer can
expect to encountar theso types of special needs parsons while performing their official
duties. Officors are expected to control tha incident.  Praper tactical and intervention
lechningres can assist in resclving the immediate field implications of the encounter and
hastan the infervention by professional resource persons.

DEFINITIONS:

1. Persons of Diminished Capacity: 1his refers o a segment of the communily
thal ofiicers will be expected to encounter, |t encompasses all persons encountared in
the ficld who exhibic unusual behaviors commoenly relerred o as irational, kizane,
unpredictable or weird, These outward observable symptoms could be the result of
intoxication, dmg use, suicidal indications, montal lness or medical complications,
intellectually and developmentally disablad (DD, autislic, demeantia and Alzheimer's,

2. Wental lliness: This policy dees not require officers to make a clinical diagnosis
of whather the subject is mantally il or what form of mental illness the subject may have,

Franklin 2rlize Fal civs ard Fiooedy ez Bianial
= lmnaiirg s Forsons of Dinir eh =0 SEues

P. 72



out rather to use reasonakle judgment o recognize behavior which 1s outside the norm in
which @ person pesas a danger o themselves ar alhers.

= “Mentally 11l Person™ means a porson with substantially impaired capacity o use
self-control, judgment, or discration in the conduct of the person’s affairs and social
relations, assoclalad wilh maladaptive behavior or recognized emotional sympiorms
whore impaired capacity, maladaptive: behavior, or emotional symptoms can ba relatad
o physiolegical, psychological or social factors.

d. Professional Resources; Thase sources aie those avalable to the police aoency,
such as mental health profassionals, emangancy medical faclites, and detoxilication
centers.

& Voluntary and Involuntary Commitments: Thesg are tho provizsions within the
state which the agency can use for the civil commiiment of persons reguiring prefessional
psychological intervention.

PROCEDURE:

Field Control Tactice: [©he ultimate mizsion of law enforcament when encountering 2
person of diminished capacity is to control the encountar and then determine the best
course of action Tor the subject person. This fisld tactical rosponso can be segmented
into four (4] distinct tactical responses: Containment, Coordination, Communication and
Time.

1. Containment: Belore any reascnable control and defusing technigues can be
usad, the subjact must be contained:

a. Two (2) officers shall be dispatched to an incident volving a person of
ciminished capacity, Should an officer find himfherself in a situation with
such a person, the officer shall request a hack-up before altempting Lo
intorcodeo.

b. The ofilicers shall devize a plan that scparates the subject fiom other civilians,
This centainment should respect the comfart zone of the subject in ordar o
reduce any unnecessany agitation, Officers should convinee the subject that
they do net have to move, Officers should conlinuously evaluate this comfort
Fis iR

€. ltis imporant for efiicers to ensure that on-leckers and family memizars are not
N a position to become involved either vorkally or physically in the control
methode.

d. Effective containmenl reduces the elements of agitation, such as large
groupmngs of persans {including officers), smargenoy vehicle equipment, loud
palice radie bansmissions, and multiple persons directing communications to

Frarsin Foins Palices 20d Frorsss s Wanls
- zatng wich 2zrsnea 2FLE nsoael CApas iy -~

F, 72



the subjecl. Containment is meant o reduse cutside inluencas and sources of
aqitation,

e, Ufficers should use time to ther advantages when dealing with parsons of
diminished capacily; su long as the persan is not prasenting an imminsnt threat
o thamaeivas aor ofhers,

£ Officers should vblize all available laclios 1o de-escalale e situation where
possitle; however, if an officer is facod with a dymramic and vialent situation
which poses a threat to the afficer or cther persons gresent, then officers should
utilize their law enforcement control tactics outlined under the Use ol Force

policy 1o gain control.

2 Coordination: This is essontial for control af the encounter and is the foundation
for the developmeant of an effective plan and use of personnel and resouces:

a. Wihen two officers are responding, contacticover tactics should be
employed.
. Contain the person with diminished capacity to ensure that outside persans

andfor family membars do not interfers,
G COfficers should;

o«  Continualy gather intellgence egarding the subject  being
encountered. This type of information can come from parsans at the
aoane, hoighbors andfor family.

e Determine what resources should be requested, including additional
polive personnel, specialized weapons, professional resources and
staged medical parsomnel,

« [espnate the location for a command post and staging area. This
should he out of sight of the location of the subject encounier.

3. COMMUMICATION: Communication with the parsen of diminizhed capacity
should ke planned and controlled:

a. I*rior to engaging the subject in communication, the initial responder, when
practical, shauld wait for the anival of a cover ofiicer. When dealing with edged weapons
officars snould, whare pessible, maintain a zona of safety which allows for reaction should
the subijact rﬂEude (0 attack.

b. One officer shall be designated as the "contact” ofticer responsible for dirsct
coHrinunication wilh the person of diminished capacity. Other officers should assist with

Cemaklin Falicr: Folriss ard Frooede s Blanal
- Uealing ik Fremons afbimir skas Sanss Ty -

P. 74



containmant and coordination of othar resources (medical personnel, assist family
memhbers, aic}

. Veargal communication shauld bo non-threataning. Whenaver possible, use
ppen-erded questions designed to tacilitale the subject’'s panicipation, ITthe subjest doss
nol reseond, use olhier cormmunication lechnigues. It may be necessary to change the
parson daosignated as the command voice and delzimine whather that might be
beneficial.

d., Officor shotld vae calming communicalive attemps when posshle, Sharp,
authoritative commands should ke aveided unlass necessary.

& It hias been ound hal threals W darrest or use force are not proguctive when
dealing with persons with diminished capacites, Reassuie the subject that the police are
thare to help them.

f. Be as truthiul as possiple within lhe scope of the situation.

g Officers must constantly analyze what affect, 7 any, their efforts are having
on the subject. This is essentizl to identify areas that appear to agitate the subjoct that
should Eren be avoided.

v, Mormaly, family mambears should not be usad in an allempt o establish
communications, | his frequently exacerbates the situatian,

4, TIME: The concept of elongating the encountar, rather than hastening it.

a. History has shown that the longer the ancounter is allowsd to coour, the
hetter the chance for a successtul and safe resolution.

b, Increasing dhe time of the encounter and using defusing technigues allows
the subject to reflect upen hisfier predicameant.

.+ Creating time alzo alows for the field units o be supported by ihe
deployment of addilicnal police personngl specialized squipmeant, and medical support
parsannel.

i, Time encourages the ability o communicate and to create a relaticnship
halweesn ihe subject and the command voice.

CONMMITMENMT PROCEDURES: The prirmary purpoze for police responsa to an incident

invalving a parson of diminished capacitics is to control the siation and ensine that the
persocn recewes the most approoriate form of professional resources.

Mrinkln Folce Policies oo Prozoeares Minoe
= Dealing with 2zrsirs of Qimimisand Gepaiy -

P. 75



a, In detarmining # a commitment or volurtary referral is appropriate, officers
should svaluate 'nformation provided by professional resources persons and Tamily
rembers,

i, It is important for the officers an the seenc to detenmine what, F any, on-
going tareat potential the suhject poses to himself or herself, family, community and the:
officers. This threat poelential may necessitate an inveluntany commitment procedurne to
ansure tha person of diminished capacity iz cvaluated by 3 QMHP [Qualified Menlal
| lzalth Professional).

g, KRS 202A.041 Warrantless arrest and subsequent proceedings: {1)
Ay peace oflicer who has reasonahle grounds to bolicve that an individusl 1s mentally 1
and presents a danger or threat of danger to sclf, family, or others if nol restrained shall
lake the individual into custody and transport the individual withoul unhacessany delay to
a hospital or psychiatric facility designated by the cabinet for tha purpose of an evaluation
to be conducied by & qualified mental haalth professional. Upen transport of the person
to the hospital or paychiatric fasility, tha poace officer shall provide wiitten documentation
which describes the behavior of the person which caused the peace officor to take the
person into custody. 1f, after evaluation, the qualified mental health professional finds that
the person doas not meet the criteria for involuntary hospitalization, the person shall be
relcased immediately and bansporied back to the person's home county by an
appropriatz means of ansportation as provided in KRS 2024301, 11, after evaluation,
the qualfied rmental health professional finds that the person maets the critaria for
invelurtary hospitalization. appropriate proceedings under this chapter shall be intiated.
The parson may be held pending cerification by a qualifiad mental health professional
and implementation of procedures as provided in KRS 2020028, 2025 037, or 20240571
for a pericd not o excesd eghtesn (18) hours. (2) If, after the evaluation, the qualified
mental heallh professional finds that the person does nol meet the critoria for invaluntary
hospilalization and the peace officer has probable cause to bolieve that the person nas
committed a criminal offense, the peace oflicer may swear aut a warrant and lake the
arrestod person without unnecessary delay before a judge.

d. Officers shall not use a jail as a helding facility for meeting the criteria of this
policy unless tha person alse has criminal charges pending,

aQ, Mo officer shall place criminal chargos against a person whe is mentally il
and in need of hospitalization selely for the purpose of avoiding transporting the porson
to an appropriala madical or psyehistric facility. This does pot preclude ofticers from
placing appropriatz criminal charges for any criminal offenae based upon probable causs
in accardance with KRS, Those parsons who are a danger to seli or others should be
Laken into custody and transported without delay lo a hospitalidesignated psychiatric
facility. Criminal charges, a summonis) or arrest warrant{g) can be obtained by the afficor
in relation fo anyfall criminal offenacs subsequent to the primary objective of appropriate
mcdical and fer peychiatric traatment.

= [#aE rg wo Prrears af IT nsand CGapanty -

P. 76



f: Lsa of restrainls when dealing with persons of diminished capacities:
These types of persons may prosent afticerns with conflicting considerations in datarmining
the best means for restraint and transportation. The ultimats mission is o safeguard the
interesis of the subject and ransporting officars, o some cases, an ambulance may be
required. Oificors shall use anly those rastraining devices for which they have bean
trained.

REFORTING REQUIREMENTS: Officars shall propare all reqguived repuoits, whalher he
subject of the call is arrested, commiited or released,  This can provide valuable
infarmation for fuivre contacts and, when avallable, ailows the agency to provide
intarmation to the statewido data systam.

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES:

Excited Deliium: State of awtreame mental and physiolegical excitement,
characierized by extrema agitation, hypethamia, epiphora (excessive teais), hostility
exceptional strength, and endurance without fafigus. This should be considerad a true
medical emergency.

a. Possible Causcs of Excited Delirium
e Hypoxia: An fhadeguacy in the oxygen reaching the hody's fizsues
e Hyperthesmmia: Unuseally hich body lemperaturs
= [lypoghyvcemia: Lower than normal level of Blood glucose
o  [Jrug Uso
s Ctroke
o Intracranial Blesding
s Severs Mental lliness

k. Persons Suffering from Ezcited Delirium may exhibil ong or mure of
the following:

Irrational Speech ! Speaking in Gibbarish

Showting, Yalling, or Screaming

Confusion

Sudilan changes in behavior (i.e. raging followad by sudden calmness)
[*aranoia, boliof that somecne is afler them

Frightened f Panicky

Hallucinating ¢ delusional { haaring Voices

Violent / Destroving [frooerty

Unexplained Strangth ¢ Endurance

High lavel of Pain Tolerance

Sweating ProfuselyHigh Body Temporature

Dhifficuly breathing

Foaming &l mouth

Drocling

E & & & & & & % & 2 F# w n

Frar-el oy Foies Pllziae &3 Mioced s araal
= 1vEaling wrh e zing o Dhnitizaed Copazie -



s [Dilalted Pupils
o Evidance of Salf-inflicted injuries
n  Removing Clothing
o Completehy Nakod
»  Ressting violently during and post restraint
= LUhable to follow commands or directions
«  Gravitation toward “shiny objaete” such as lights or mirrors
»  Grandiose dalusicns
FROCEDURES:
1. Initial Response {CALMS)

e Containment « attempt to contain subject in a manner which protacts all
persans, including the efiicer(s) and the subjoot.

e Announcement - advise ovar the radio/dispatchar that the officoer believes
hefshe is dealing wilh an excited dalirium subjoct.

e Lots of Backup - cvan in small agencies, mutugl aid should be immadiately
sought to enable the officers to efleclively deal with the subject.  Exira
officers are recommended to deal with custodyicontrol procaedures which
are extremely difficull. In situations where the subject is outside, exirs
afficers will also be necessary for tho containment perimeter. If thare are
specially trained crisis intervention officers, or trained negatiators available,
thay should ha called.

o Medical Allention - shall ba called to e scene and slaged © provide
irmmediale medical atlention to the subject ance the subjact is controllad
ahd it is safe to do so.

e Slow down - 1 safety of subjecl, the public, or third parties is not in dange,
take your time Remember porsons suftering from exciled delinium may
become morg agitated by some triggening evenl (e, clasa in on body
space or touching.)

.3 Tactical Response

When feasible, pre-plan with assignments: which olficar(s) will be
reeponsible for direct commuonication with the person of diminished
capacity {contact) and assist with coordinaticnfcontrol (cover).

When utilizing an Electionic Gontral DevieaMASER in the probe mode ko
accomplish restraint, if possible, use a single deployment coupled with

Trzklin Paliee Falides wd Froodunes Blaneal
= dezaling et Fersors of Jirnisheg Cagod e -

P. 78



immegiate restraini to decregse the kelhood of a drawn-out confrontation
which may further dirninish the subjsct's respiration levels,

¢ A Four Officer Approach contemplates at least one officer for each limkb.
OHfioer assigned Tor 2ach limb has been found o be effective for puiposss
af contral during the restraint prooess,

s Off carassigned o protect ihe head duning the esirant process and speak
calmiy to the subject in an affert to roduce agitation

= [o not taks o jail. Pass to moedical persennel as soon as possible upon

sccomplishing controlirestraint. Irmmediatoly notify medical personnel you
have a subjact exhibiing signs of excitad delifum.

Franl: i Modizs Maliskzs wrd Prosseareys Baraal
=~ Eagirag v S2esoos o Tireized Capasiy -

P. 74



MEMO

Lo Mayor Tarry Disam and Correnisaloness
FRN: Shaunma L Cormaell, Diveetor of Finanee
AT Avanst 26, 2009

SURBIECT: Dizeussion Fopwarding Colleclion o911 Fess ar the Recuest ol the Piscal Court

Lbe s Crnet Tas heon dizovssing their moechanism for collezting L1 foes Lo ceveral mnndlia, Tn FY 2019 the Fieool
Caraet approved o provess iUl oilimasly mave e azgeamenl of 511 fezs T Tandling teleplones ool swisbae e,

O Felinasy 11 2000 Judge Bames addresse] e Coonnaisalon regovding this malier inuies a7z 23 fallowe:

SN ey Judlpe Bvaounrne Moason flarnes stdidrooeyedd Tl GTHIN ISR TG ."::g-‘i-'r-rl:i e e cecaiden S e
S B1F service s (o phe el of Fraodidle ana Siapeon Conale Gl veae the fhdiatag of Srasidin P! e
Cpeg W sewvie, aaw Srosghe o the faratiund b Simpean Cotinge Fircal Cotre A defielt aod nooamed dve o

orolin i PEUEIE Eaner oiend Il o werel G on SERAITRE felepiine s

(a1

AT I Tt

;. I:"':'

il Maree rogagsizes that e lonafiing seladons fae feselinn oprion T eod apeiond idyy aed va
spiove peapawivg o e on wster meerert fo figed WO ereizen Ja esploving shiy epricn b
Ciapelanion to considar gppravet o7 wodviag iy adminfEraie T il

Sinprismiion o the 30 e e Feankile M Cidig Billing,

Malici vas mase By Commiaiener St o seccnvid fea Uheminidaninesy Poraall fo gnoros wenting any
B T T T R O ety _|'__|. TR ':-'U' _n__r'_l"l".'r;ITu'_-'n e Pty Myseoisad L -'l......l':_l;'.'\-' _."-l'u' e colfeeman s

Aol gf BT frer

Foniing Ape. Mo Do and Cammioimaes Vel Sieaawr an femme
Claphamieiongar 2w

- £
o smrEen) dpacen Sovie

wariwg Lnmmorioee Fiiiane maicares fen ee eeddad 0GTE
T T

Maiicn roreionl w0

¢ e o e ol el aind aniet el

The Jusee bFas conmered e Cfby end vequosted (eh we beoaia eelection of fhe 900 tees thoegh oo ulitily Willog crocesse:
in Sopremizer 2015, o prepaa o foe s, T attached Leter Gum lusvs Haocs 8 being mailed wilyewery Ul ST i
Aupal, FRIT iz eehedrled oo leio vl seine e Tees 0tk Bector 1 - whivh wil| e Billal arcuad Septemier 150
Aililianslly, ity and soumte Jeaderalip el i wild he prudent to eoler dnle o ki Hag services agreamens oulloicy, the
torms o0 this colection pastciship,. The: docrment 35 atbachen] Sir reelzes. Tt as Doen meviswes anl apprened Ty e Sy
ALY,

Praprsed Yation:  Apsvoee she Blling $ervices Assement bebsesa the i ol Srank ] ooad e Simpsen Souoly Ll
Cizuzl et s hon et he B agon B 5izo this acreomen

F. 80



BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this day of , 2019
by and between Simpson County Fiscal Court (hereinafter “Fiscal Court”), 100 North Main Street,
Franklin, Kentucky 42134, and the City of Franklin, Kentucky (hereinafter “City”), 117 West
Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134,

WHEREAS, Fiscal Court has enacted an ordinance for the assessment ofa 911 fee on water
meters within the City of Franklin’s water service territory; and

WHEREAS, City presently bills its customers for utility services; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Court wishes to have City provide a 911 fee billing service.

NOW, THEREFORE, City and Fiscal Court agree as follows:

1. TERM.

1.0 The term for this Agreement shall be one year from the date shown above, and this
Agreement shall renew automatically unless terminated by Fiscal Court or unless the Agreement
is no longer necessary due to Simpson County no longer being responsible for the costs of

providing 911 services to residents of the City of Franklin.

2. SERVICES PROVIDED.

2.0 City will include, as part of its normal billing for its utility customers, billing
services to City customers within Simpson County for the Fiscal Court’s 911 fee.

2.1 Billing Services, as identified in Paragraph 2.0, include the following:
a. City will bill for 911 fees on all water meters in its system located within
Franklin and Simpson County unless otherwise directed by Fiscal Court. Any customer
information provided to Fiscal Court as a part of this Agreement shall be confidential, subject only

to request and disclosure required by law.

b. City will provide the Fiscal Court data of all 911 fees billed to its customers
by billing cycle, and in a reasonable manner.

c. City will receive payments for all 911 fees from customers as part of City
normal collection process

d. City will communicate with Fiscal Court all adjustments made to the 911
fees. The process of making adjustments to 911 fees is outlined in Paragraphs 6.0, 6.1 and 6.2.

P. 81



€. City will not bill or collect sales tax on any 911 fee. City relies on the
material representation of Fiscal Court that it is exempt from Kentucky sales tax. City will report
all 911 receipts received by City on its monthly Kentucky sales and use tax report and will reflect
all 911 receipts as not subject to taxation. Should the state of Kentucky determine sales tax is due,
the Fiscal Court shall be solely liable to the state of Kentucky for any tax due. The Fiscal Court
shall indemnify and hold harmless City from any and all tax liability by reason of this Agreement.
This shall include defense and attorney fees.

f. City will remit collected funds to the Fiscal Court as outlined in Paragraph
7.0.

g. City will provide Fiscal Court a monthly reconciliation of all billings,
adjustments, write-offs, and remittances.

2.2 It is understood by all parties the City normal billing process during the month
varies by different areas within the City service area (cycle billing). For example, some customers
received service in current month and a bill in the following month, yet other customers may
receive service in the current month it is billed, but collected in the following month. An initial
copy of the schedule of billing by area will be provided to Fiscal Court.

3. CHARGES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED.

3.0  City agrees to waive any collection fees for the initial term of this Agreement.

3.1 During the term of this Agreement or any extensions thereto, there may be an
annual review of the cost incurred by City to provide the services under the terms of this
Agreement or the financial needs of the City for additional revenue. City shall have the right, after
annual review, based upon the financial situation of the City or otherwise, to initiate or increase
the charge on the billing statement up to the maximum amount allowable by and through any duly
enacted ordinance of Simpson County, Kentucky.

3.2 Charges will be netted in each monthly remittance as described in Paragraph 7.0.b.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CITY.

4.0  City is responsible for the billing services as described in Section 2.

5. RESPONSIBILITIES OF FISCAL COURT.

5.0  Fiscal Court is responsible for determining any meter or class of meters that may
be exempt from the 911 fee. Fiscal Court shall provide in writing to City any such exemptions 30
days in advance of any billing of such fee. Failure by Fiscal Court to provide timely and/or exempt
information may result in delayed 911 billings, collections and remittances. Fiscal Court will hold
harmless and indemnify City for billing errors caused by incorrect billing to customers who are
exempt from fees in those instances wherein City was not so informed by Fiscal Court.

P. 82



5.1 Fiscal Court is responsible to inform City in writing if any 911 fees become subject
to sales tax. Any sales tax liability that results from Fiscal Court’s failure to inform City in writing
of changes in sales tax laws related to 911 fees shall be the sole responsibility of Fiscal Court.
After Fiscal Court has appropriately informed City of any changes in sales tax laws, City becomes
responsible to collect, report and remit all applicable sales tax to the Kentucky Revenue Cabinet,
and Fiscal Court shall be absolved of any sales tax liability. This is further subject to the indemnity
obligation of Fiscal Court in Paragraph 2.1(e).

5.2 Fiscal Court is responsible for the determination of the amount of the 911 fee to be
charged to City customers. Fiscal Court will hold harmless and indemnify City for billing errors

caused by inaccurate 911 fee rates provided to City by Fiscal Court.

6. 911 FEE ADJUSTMENTS AND LOSSES.

6.0  In order to provide timely and efficient service to City customers, adjustments to
City’s water bills and the applicable 911 fees may be determined in the sole discretion of City
customer service personnel.

6.1 City will communicate on a timely basis all 911 fee adjustments initiated by its
customer service personnel to designated Fiscal Court personnel. Fiscal Court will communicate
on a timely basis all 911 fee adjustments initiated by its personnel to City customer service
personnel.

6.2  After City has exhausted its normal collection efforts on its utility accounts, City
will remit to Fiscal Court a list of all uncollectible 911 fees. City’s normal collection efforts are
approximately three to six months after initial billing. The total uncollectible 911 fees will be
reported in the monthly remittance as described in Paragraph 7.0.

6.3 Water service shall not be disconnected for nonpayment of Fiscal Court’s 911 fee.

7. SETTLEMENT.

7.0 City will remit collection to Fiscal Court as described herein. A monthly settlement
will be made on or before the end of the month for the amount collected for the prior month
billings. The monthly settlement will include:

a. Summary of gross 911 billings;
b. Summary of actual 911 fees collected;

c. Summary of all 911 adjustments made in the month as described in
Paragraphs 6.0, 6.1 and 6.2; and

d. Less billing service charges.

P. 83



8. CONTROLLING LAW AND PLACE OF SUIT.
8.0  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the law of Kentucky, and
any action to enforce, declare or determine the rights of the parties under the terms of this

Agreement shall be filed in the Simpson Circuit Court, Commonwealth of Kentucky.

9. ATTORNEY’S FEES AND EXPENSES.

9.0 In the event either party shall be required to engage legal counsel for the
enforcement of any of the terms of this Agreement, whether such employment shall require
institution of suit or other legal services required to secure compliance on the part of the defaulting
party, the defaulting party shall be responsible for and shall promptly pay to the non-defaulting
party the reasonable value of said attorney’s fees, and any other expenses incurred by the non-
defaulting party as a result of such default. The Simpson Circuit Court shall determine the party
in default and further the reasonableness of attorney’s fees and costs.

10.  ASSIGNMENT.

10.0  The parties agree that this Agreement may not be assigned by either party without
the prior written consent of the other party, which consent either party may withhold for a reason.
In the event this Agreement is transferred or assigned, such assignee is hereby bound to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement in all respects. Further, in the event of such an assignment,
unless specifically agreed to the contrary, same will not discharge or release the assignor from any
duty or responsibility under this Agreement.

11.  NOTICE.

11.0  Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, addressed to the
appropriate party at the address which appears in the first paragraph of this Agreement (as modified
in writing from time to time by either party) given, by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, by facsimile, by nationally recognized overnight courier service or by hand delivery.
All notices shall be effective upon the date of receipt.

12. SEVERABILITY.

12.0  Any provision of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or
regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and
binding upon the parties, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision which comes as close as possible
to expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

P. 84



13 INDEMMITY AN INSURANCT.

140 Frizeal Cowt snall penerally indenmify and held kasonless City Trom any and ol
elomm msserled by resaon of the negotiation and awarding of the subject franchize azreement, and
dubrsec sl I hog ornd e cellecton ol 90| Teess By Oty undar the torms of this Asrcemant. Lhis
shall inechede the amovar ot any such claim or judgment, wethor wich iy abomey's foes and
o furmsee eosl s, )

131 Fiscal Ceurt shall maiotain comprebemsive sl Hability insuranes aod fidelity and
theft insuranee, and City shall be named as an additonal insured we ils inlerest may sppoar.

T4, ENTIRE AGRTEEWENT.

40 This nstmmen: contains the enlire zgresmort boetwoen the pamies, and oo
alatemenly, promises, or mdueaments mads by cither party or apenl of their perly Tl e s
centained in this written Agreemen| shall he valid or binding: this Asrecment mav nal be enlarged.
mediflcd, ar aleored exespt in writing signed by (he paries and endorsed oo this Apreament.

SAPSON COURTY TISCAL COURT LY OF FRANE LN, KERTUCKY
ﬁ%’ s _
Mlasgh ]:'I-EI.I‘WEE:JLI.-:J._I_.U: Timpcuhsvi Larey Disun, Mayor

F. 85



LS
Jo

L, SIMPSON COUNTY
. FISCAL COURT

£

A

COUSTY TREMSLIREH

BN ERATEL
whenbara U lacd

M*lasun Harnes P“'rll"']tl:-l-‘:-fl:.';'iv
FINANCE DIRECTOR JUDGEEXECUTIVE S

. tyoom Thurnan
Hicale Tz marthanlel Presna

Lala i} ETE."-F:E_E': LEMUN LT AL I ENEY
[z, Bobos

san Fhiliva

August 13,2013
RE: E-911 Senvice

T All Simpsen County residents

Dear Resident,

The Franklin Clty Commission and the Simpsen County Fscal Courl take your safely ard well-
being very serloushy, Providing a good, eeliable E-5171 service |5 certainly cne aspect of publle safety we
hald at a high level of importance, The Slmpsen Cownty Flscz | Court has had the sobe responsibilicy of
funding and operating the E-511 s=rvice for appraximatsly the past 240 vears. in 2011 Fiscal Court
entered into an azreement with the Kentucky State Pollce to dispatch 917 service for Simp=on County.
This was, and =till is, 2 cost seving maasure compared to the cost of a lncel dispatch service. Whemn the
City of Franklin first started the 911 service, a .69 cent land-line phone fea was implemented to cover
tite cost of the service. That fee was changed to 52.00 abowt 20 vears ago and is still the same rale
today, The probilem is the nomber of land-tine phares centinue Lo decraase, while the cost of the E-011

service comtdnues to Increase, Today ther= are onby about 20080 o lines st in use |n Sim pson County,
a 50% decline from [t £ vears ago,

With the escalating cost of the pension, health insurance, equipment ard matorials, wie coeld Al
afford to coatinua subzidizring the E-911 service from genaral fund tzx revenvs. The Fiscal Courl decided
to transition the 52.00 land-line fee to water meters. This means that everyone who has i waler meter
in Simpson County (hoth inside and outside the city mits af Frankiing will start seelng this 52,00 fee on
thair watar blll. The City of Franklin and Lhe Shrpson County Water District through thelr respective
weatar billing services will collect this fee and remit it to the Simpeon County Fiscal Court, =o that we may
cover toe cost of the E-011 service for Simpscn County. {you currently have 2 [and-line telephonc you
will sze trat 52.00 fee removed from your phane hilling by the end of 2009, It you have any queslians,
feal free to contacl me at 270-586-7184,

Sincerely,
P
et B i
Nlason Barnes

Simpscn County Judga/Executive

Kentucky™

CHd Craaibargn 4 FOL How 240 0 kearidin, K 23795501042
CHos: PALGAA. T8 & Fua 2705014 = I.'h'“-.E;I'IFIﬁ_II“I';}.Lp.‘I}'.I ™

P. 86



ORDINANCES

P. 87



Sponsors: _Commissioner Powell
_Commissioner Williams

Second Reading: August 12, 2019

Publication Date: August 29, 2019

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 018

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDED ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN AND SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY
IN ARTICLE 9, SECTIONS 9.7.7 THROUGH 9.7.12
AS RECOMMENDED BY THE FRANKLIN-SIMPSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, after a public hearing on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and pursuant to KRS 100.210 and all other
applicable statutes, the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission approved revisions in Article 9,
Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the Zoning Regulations of the City of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky at a
meeting held on Tuesday, June 4, 2019, and submitted the regulations to the Board of City Commissioners of the
City of Franklin for consideration and adoption; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Franklin to adopt said regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Franklin, Kentucky, acting by and through its
Board of City Commissioners as follows:

1. The amended zoning regulations contained in Article 9, Sections 9.7.7 through 9.7.12 of the City
of Franklin and Simpson County, Kentucky approved by the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning
Commission on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 are hereby adopted and all of the provisions, conditions and terms of such
regulations on file in the office of the Franklin-Simpson County Planning and Zoning Commission and the office of
the City Clerk of the City of Franklin are hereby referred to, adopted, and made a part hereof as if fully set out in
this ordinance. The additions and revisions are as follows:

9.7.7  Processing Application
Applications for the construction of cellular antenna towers for cellular telecommunications services or
personal communications services shall be processed as follows:

a. At least one (1) public hearing on the proposal shall be held, at which hearing interested parties
and citizens shall have the opportunity to be heard. Notice of the time and place of such hearing
shall be published at least once, in a newspaper of general circulation in the county, provided that
one (1) publication occurs not less than seven (7) calendar days not more than twenty-one @D
calendar days before the occurrence of such hearing.

b. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain in a visible location on the
proposed site until final disposition of application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposed to construct a telecommunications tower on this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

c. Notice of the proposal shall be posted by the applicant and shall remain on the public road nearest
the site until final disposition of the application. Such notice shall consist of a written notice, of
durable material at least two (2) feet by four (4) feet in size, stating that “[Name of Applicant]
proposes to construct a telecommunications tower near this site” and including the addresses and
telephone numbers of the applicant and the planning commission.

d. Notice of the hearing shall be given at least fourteen (14) days in advance of the hearing by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the owner of every parcel of property within five
hundred (500) feet of the proposed tower or property contiguous to the site upon which the tower
is proposed to be constructed. Said notice shall include a map of the location of the proposed
construction, the telephone number and address of the planning commission, and shall inform the
addressee of his or her right to participate in the planning commission’s proceedings on the
application. Records maintained by the Property Valuation Administrator may be relied upon
conclusively to determine the identity and address of said owner. In the event such property is in
condominium or cooperative forms of ownership, then the person notified by mail shall be the
president or chairperson of the owner group which administers property commonly owned by the

P. 88




9.7.8

condominium or cooperative owners. A joint notice may be mailed to two or more co-owners of
an adjoining property who are listed in the Property Valuation Administrator’s records as having
the same address.

Upon holding such hearing, the planning commission shall, within sixty (60) days commencing
from the date that the application is received by the planning commission, or within a date
specified in a written agreement between the planning commission and the applicant, make its
final decision to approve or disapprove the uniform application. If the planning commission fails
to issue a final decision within sixty (60) days, and if there is no written agreement between the
planning commission and the utility to a specific date for the planning commission to issue a
decision, it shall be presumed that the planning commission has approved the utility’s uniform
application. In the event the application is filed in a timely manner where the planning
commission’s regular scheduled monthly meeting will not accommodate a public hearing, the
planning commission will request a written agreement between said commission and the applicant
to extend the sixty (60) day deadline.

Design Standards

The applicant shall provide information demonstrating compliance with the following requirements.
Where the planning commission finds that circumstances or conditions relating to the particular application
are such that one or more of the requirements listed below are not necessary or desirable for the protection
of surrounding property or the public health, safety, and general welfare, and that such special conditions or
circumstances make one or more said requirements unreasonable, the planning commission, or its duly
authorized representative, may modify or waive such requirement, either permanently or on a temporary
basis. Any such modification or waiver shall be requested by the applicant, and the applicant shall submit a
written justification for each requested modification or waiver,

a.

All structures, except fences, shall be located a minimum distance from the property line or lease
line of any adjoining property that is equal to one-half (1/2) the height of the tower, but not less
than fifty (50) feet.

A cellular antenna tower, or alternative antenna tower structure, may be constructed to a maximum
height of two hundred (200) feet regardless of the maximum height requirements listed in the
specific zoning district. This also applies to any tower taller than fifteen (15) feet constructed on
the top of another building or structure, with the height being the overall height of
building/structure and tower together, measured from the grade to the highest point. The planning
commission may allow antennas greater than two hundred (200) feet in height upon review of the
applicant’s justification that the additional height meets the criteria identified in Section 9.7.9.

The cellular antenna tower shall be constructed in compliance with the current ANSI/EIA/TIA
222-F standards and other applicable state standards.

Cellular antenna towers shall not be illuminated, except in accordance with other state or federal
regulations.

The site shall be unstaffed. Personnel may periodically visit the site for maintenance, equipment
modification or repairs. To accommodate such visits, ingress/egress shall only be from approved
access points.

Woven wire or chain line (eighty percent (80%) open) or solid fences made from wood or other
materials (less than fifty percent (50%) open) shall be used to enclose the site. Such fences shall
not be less than six (6) feet in height or more than eight (8) feet in height. The use of barb wire or
sharp pointed fences shall be prohibited. Such fence may be located within the front, side, or rear
yard.

Screening shall be provided by evergreen trees, with a minimum height of six (6) feet, planted in a
staggered pattern at a maximum distance of fifteen (15) feet on center. The screening shall be
placed in an area between the property line, or lease line, and a ten (10) feet setback.

Any site to be purchased or leased for the installation of a cellular antenna tower, or alternative
antenna tower, and ancillary facilities, shall be at least five thousand (5,000) square feet in area.
All new cellular antenna towers shall be designed and constructed to accommodate a minimum of
three (3) service providers.

All option and site lease agreements shall not prohibit the possibility of co-location.

P. 89



Section 9.7.7 will be renumbered to 9.7.9.
Section 9.7.8 will be renumbered to 9.7.10.
Section 9.7.9 will be renumbered to 9.7.11.

9.7.12 Confidentiality

From the time that a uniform application is received by the planning commission, all information contained in the
application and any updates, except for any map or other information that specifically identifies the proposed
location of the cellular antenna tower then being reviewed, shall be deemed confidential and proprietary within the
meaning of KRS 61.878. The planning commission shall deny any public request for the inspection of this
information, whether submitted under Kentucky’s Open Records Act or otherwise, except when ordered to release
the information by a court of competent jurisdiction, or when and to the extent that confidentiality is waived in
writing by the applying utility.

2. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate,
distinct, and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.
All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

August 12,2019 - FIRST READING August 26,2019 - SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on August 26, 2019,
on motion made by Commissioner , and seconded by Commissioner
, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART
HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

LARRY DIXON, Mayor

ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, City Clerk

P. 90



VRN AN BCE 1000 - a2

ORDINANCE DELETTN G AND RESTATING CITAP VR 72 - PARKING 1D LATTIOMN S
ANMD REYISING CLHAPTER 75 - FARKING SCHEDULES OFF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIMN CODE OF CFRIFIMANCTS

W EAS, b Sty ol Frakian bag ceclac cnlwssces eeeclating packing thet ave antigues ad e i
neod ot revizion; and

WHREREAS. The Oty af Franiio dazive v s s exising perkisn oodonmees woopadaie e ooy
ihii are v el o 2aaslenee,

e THERETORE, BE T ORDATHED by the Cicy of Boanklin, o rmcky, acting b ana Coa e s Vel
i F Carnnssiongs g falloas:

Chirper T2 eniillsad “Parldoe Bendutions” i8 Baeebe delztzd as ol orlh Baecin and orestez ol o sl as
fo Lo

g 72.01 PARKING BEGULATIONS.

CA Bz moione =ehczle parkad voole 2Creeis ol the cily wbere there aze paccdng gzeres deaionased by tha Bavar
andor Civy Comimission skall e parked within such spaces.

(B ey mecter welicle paikcs ainche sbael whars thens are socn desizeaied packing spaces shall be pockad
wi by ome side poralel ol curb oy sideeelle smo thr whoels or thc 2752 nest o the gadl o sidesal Sl ba plare:
ara distwes it C"."G'Eﬂ-lljill_l:'_ Saclkes Do rbe et v ~alesealk .

(Ll Mamoler vebicle shall be steoed or off zonding onoany steeet of T ity anloes i packeal e des iz lesd
divigiors CAY o (B} abwoes; Towzeer, 1 weliiz’e ey b stoppen] Do passanizirs or deiz: bat only lone cacash for
At pumprosy aod i oo event longs chan tive mimize,

1T AT et vehie®zg i parking shell T poacked onn thie b bl siele ol e sivees md shell be tamed o dic
cracn fee pancs A vebis ey i leaving (et perking spaces shiall 5o cosin' by mersed twaefirnn o he g1

(Ey e mornr vzhiclo or ster wehis s shall Tepaced seithin aocg 70 leal 026 Lire beeTems of Sn ar over o wanes
Lt e

TP Woovahicle may be sanked cont il in o an aows loesbion e e sy sties), roadwey, of cesimmeted
parkr e space oF o pacding b Lo mors chi Tweace-Four 7207 congooutive heaus, Tooeided, ovaeear Lt
person: wao r2alde in the Doeantoran Historizal Thiztict shal be ever: ineo hes cagoreroen ens b srovisions f

03y Mo vehicle hall Bz padoes iz ocannon s iate: Tores withe a leash csveplae le oe domyzses rees or remaval,

L0 e veliele sieall e paraes s lhdo, Dees ey 1230 et o the ertancs 20 a driveeray ol dizzetls acsoas T T
cnancs s & driveaay,

e el adiall e oo e s Ein e S50 iee ol oo e seesion,

A0 Booeeiicle shall be packed on oorezidenal socen andess packing has Beon dosiambef cn sl st b Lig
Selavrae o Uty Conninissicn o ok ing v drivesoe il prsalicik e

e o el shis e prrked et peeslve (L Bel ol madibaoss, exccpt aftor o2 ar oo Savs wher oeail is
ol cleliveced Cunche o Eelere] sovcnuaesne dodicaezl Pepvidel, Teawevar, aocea el e i b al bl 1ok in
St af hig or e oven pailizox,

0 Koovehiele shal b 1! thaail g i aree 100! pbe minls the e i Bovy ot vaciie oo |:|:_3:|'l'.'|:l‘t.E thz olza¥ snd
prasbelristad] varee ol apesecing rele.

i Wovoaicle shall be parkad on e nad side ol wos vehie s Gl stoppe] oe padeedschetbee L)y or
Ueisl by il bale ciand: e b thie sisle ol skoeel or sl

(O L shall beovmlaeeinl o pands aveliclz i o frooe vard, 2 side vaido o o g e pand gxcepl s pue e tbal o ihzse
And s o e Resulations o0l s | eaklce Somczsan Pl sead @onins Cormmidssion

I*aac 1 of 7

P91



[Un Takal be vnlidil o ek o vebicls ever or o any pat of e clly ailealk o ocb Lhin i parallel toor
sching tha vice abieet or vight of vy smeho g, Tt ot limite ] e any pact of e sodesel dar is pan. ol
dripsviny.

U 2 velicte shall be packeslin sech 3 ngrner thal bt s e froo use oo e sieer, and dooums psinated
widlin oF not Less than 15 Toot of the smest mougt he el opan tor (e [ee caccae: of clber yebivhs,

(0 o vcliicles shell be packen] ensn @y cul-de-si.

Ry Modooperasel or inlicemsid g veticles shall be pitrkenl it cime amests or parking lote

i85 b eshieles shil] e stopned or paneed o illey, exeeps for thy purpnee of aetively Domling b2 unlsadio
coods of pesssrears For d duration nil b pczesd ren 50T Dz es,

LU e hewev—tu e 2ietal vekicles may be packed in residen al azas unless thy vebivle is leading or
douelin: sped s o Tias a sereive calt i the inmediete sre L 2 2zze of Jondio: w0 anloading oz service call. che
ety pomerienei vehicls sha'l not be peckad o esidencing areas T lenger T v une L1 Tariar periond.

i1 Ayehiele paked in e desienaled. dizgoral cive pearadnie s ghitl] e peed Daenty (200 Led i vl

ehizle ancth sooas g st lind s namral flow ol velele masi.

VT ot o7 anv tractor, fencder il trailes o bl Torme, bowss ailar, canper mailen 8%, e or wy
il wehicle r eenie et o s sizeel i e rastden i s o eIV squars s g ochibin coept dunes,
wrsrierd eesans o the s e e when prior eyl - obrainzd frem fe Do of Comr bz 5

lE 7202 ARKING ZONES.

—pds Wb ar akiraseEsizns are phoed ghdsgrsiee cDin paremseslriinl pakizesesss, o petaiehacpiTt
ary velieleeemtey o e T atieser-shewnnan such MEHERE-uT sy

— B Mg s esieRedesizna ing sl pedirazane shall le crestdn- by dlicorice e M.

DIUEN CaderiSil-n) Tenalnseei-F2

Pl 7205 LOADING AONES-AND TAXLSTANDS

— bows rinmisi-sekiekaser ather vehicles shates o vd Tocurbstbr are e nodseadieryiae mirkedsresEr e &
“padinagary o Ll Sbakes

CLER Ol iS50 Peislly s o

g 72 04 -BAREING METER ZONES.
—ih) Lhe venrdFEREEEE o vl in trisseatianshal EER-ER ki 1, O0R-EFRah b S R
e RS R bt L e R a1 Trighrsysrepl 110 e esafes-apan 117 AFERTRs:
—iB e pac s pEsmmessin e vily whose-pereEE e alialsairt Ll in acomdsrsew b Hhe presdsien:
lerzn @ aseesteblizhen on i e Fetor -t
—2g e ki e pashe-packing pzlbos pow-nstaded, Hhao s e nlhor passe-Tmel e O SHEREIET s
iliceredbastha Belnn witrBra-spprsvil vl P Ca-EsBnian.
—fk e M sk pre s B i stsletiened ooy CoaiReiiag var o roetpreEan | e, rogetiaa-d
v et etiosetieseal 0l shal-ssseathe maten b e meikiie | in aeed-sesssbls o dilineRdesessska | b prased
sz ke o, gidesvebenr ol wal altlespaesael 10 ha-radiscdupbpoar e plescead-me s <hatbee
srmaTRSedsr 0t leyv-asierabshew s el padeias e dlas’ v ared-pagioel o ez e iedezat Farain nfeke
praer cul, 0 ol Lol Skizsmastadicatnl by Dstastiene o e side et e s ipnal SR 1
v ilemeatail mxpi-aioreitheparans perisd an desiaarl=, ol o hich BRe-EL TRy ol # ignatereeme ulhar
grmeian: wil o soretien-sie e ioal e sapdretienetbeeparking-tives
B The ily owestedamitth e ko Ly b-oltesnkn oo Ll for tha-sseshie wr Irstedbeias 0l o kg rEberd
it ressoaddepienie 1 el oferaseliivaly oo e saeaiphe ol o bistheesie form Pl pepeien; el 12
s ol pasireaeeiath be in e te-sasesther 7o shesiessren: berel . lnbe-graptad this il wrshaslar, e
2 O N L R

(F 1 ——ben 1vehicke-iepadesaaes 1o o packinaFelar, by vnisesepasior ol e wabdetesbk ok wifrin
b i dosiepsedty (e vach o sEesbrRmEERy Lnes avindiesied Lo pore | Tohor-ddessamal pikin pasdasen
ebapizn Ve i kinapaes-co 1L Dl iaiohe-depestin e Fcbor-sessr-aaare con-ofsiedadtnd boates, &5
Pl iared b ins misticng crgkeametr Mo pe aon Shetfiblepark o b geskmted ana o fiarbarraslan L
depusin 1 he ssppesesing: i,
—— 2% The parking seesefrashen- by vl by sehovehicte e thodessport Ly Ui peessad by onlinanes:
ol T sovehiebal] b v sideped-gembendin |y e edEStmm s 0he spaeszevony Lhe lopal-panees [t
ek when De-perkisrpeeier Jdispl ooz sieracehoweng, = il iBesatgerhing, BehvosrBeasirs ul e

Paze 2 ol'7

F. 92



i e heandans-Tuesdeys - Weadies : S i e :
pRaa o il okl I,I:||,-||r_|L| vl | ||rI| 2 I il ':-|'- 15 :'-|I':|.'|_-.- bl I-: ErLT R |l*1.rm||;.- -rl. {0 '-.'||||I'I'I.'t
il .’I.ll'.“'“'lj""‘-"‘- I[|I""E-."'I-'I'EIF-\..EI t f £ Lk }: = - - ikl
hﬁl.-u'l.—i-'-bt il ke |... o r. L ESES D e --||-....;'-._'-;'] f‘* e avenns e cgernine ey e ""‘||'t|l'. h |'l|:-"l"11'-"- k!
ch-vedd - e S sHlonzer per chin-i-Edisied-on - he-paeidns-meier s e Lapid
p--ul-: re bl .-*-:|-|:¢|ix-|. o ez ansias of an'v s Sepasitad-srapading-mcter, 't shal-hevlaaful-duseethe
-égﬂ-ﬂﬂ{—h?d-hal,]:_. 1|_'|1' I"Lt_-. eler I,'\-:I,'«\,F-.-.;I' Vmglbawebeste Lo pernnl thie siene e permasin on e p:lr:cirlg-: .
ruurdI-H-H.' : bR e A sck-bme el
EEily TR il 1l [ |1 i s e e e U e -osithenst |_'|;_|-- ez [edrk 18 s RCES My b sl it
-EhFrFﬂE-EH—H—.Ed-H{—:HtITH-J—J-H{—H—l-UI mbes-ley T lr-I SR |r|-| {hirke
e persen il et ok esmse ra g pred Sabitnetar any Flns o etkaesehe tioetc g sed
FI TR AT LERT B EN FTER
U e ungetsized-porsaa-ck s —aih: e e ==
—b—leskall by e oy ol e izl el .|-|', u I ka: hl. ||.| |"| 140 |-'I-f'|||_||_|.._.-.-u':,. ."|,-.I e clitr I RN |h| s ather
il Fication efalbpersensvislate—sra
|.L|I:' ul'_-.

ik ﬁ.'-.' il

- - i SRt
1l |-'J'-|||'.-|||||:- ...lk |“~i|:|.-.L--,,.|]-i|||M|2I.; 5 and r'°|‘=+ﬁ.-'|-r'=|.‘-lrll ah nainteng s I|-.|L,:-I' e v Lo rapn A ipiasl
mﬁaﬁm—r—e&&ﬂw—n—rﬁa{-ﬂd uw-f-J—hadpu hin paslar spoess a5 saRares ke oreitserthesr 2k on -
Lo Lol ||flr.: rIL-II piea i b i i|||'.'|-. At e vipdard-rEiaicacne l."I'I||.. 271y i|!i.".'|."',i:|':': For 1l ..l.l"i|. il
ST Tt | IR | E LA R TCRS FT R 3 i ezt T
r-.ud .ae:r:t_'f [HOEEEL-

T
i

sLCY

A Cape - L 1-4) Fapiiy -wee o 2200

-

lg%%mw& l‘i:rﬂ-':ulihr 1&%&%-%&%

canntbs L I| 2P, e ey |l:r--."| wlin s "'-|'|||] TR ARt T |-r'|| il il o | 1:||| it |'-J'--'|| i QERE '-.|th
sehtehessdar k- b i desangkthe D oesk "IJI SELIE L S P Hsdi il
haedicapped svmbol o dw placed co-the daslioand-ereeatnr velicle woed i A |~*~ taneh 3 handicas ped
P

L1 FeedeantshePee-digrin oth-rarked-Nerpde-ismsadpador-tig et gshal cupive oo Tiar Tacs JaseaFeach
Sl

(0 T Offiez-af Snin ezl Tevel spracet skataspealete cales and ceealatinns aceessany oo planeactha
Bpmadicapped pursine Terenil proEram

LHY A sthessrisdone e oprbans nnbaifwirdire s merervabiele heon e g doealissead aiessant-ethis

getisso v aeaupesbee b b Eieadivapped ]:l“L'..'":"_I. grvhie i Dne el - haaddizes s rersons Faine-bepackad o s

dosizostei-hadieapped-parsiplass-acs e |a31-=e—e+ﬁe=.14 sre—hraat ez otk o tashns i cucessafehe
}ﬂﬁ_l-pul J-:l_u-: el = L | B A S o T | S S 1 R N LR | =l e 1 - b-:-p |r__aH'—;'—p:Hg'=F-:.§urHH—hﬁ'lpt~"|-;q' wE

R oy TR s m—mHH—“ﬂ{l-fn—h., ozt es e aesdiesppedpersea teooe B tho packad sl eetas o o
virenrmskaces e IFEL SR Do,

prader g B Ve v ol e bing o G e or e aceormmodale beaey nsdTe o g oeeadog, alemm or evanig,
L FETE 5 .-. : . - .. . .-. -' - .. ) .-.. :_=._5L. i‘h'!rﬁ‘ﬂ‘.ﬁ - e H .y
O S ! ISR Pl sen 7RG

R TR Visrmars Hesponsilailiiy.

e e prerasn e webinme parne 8 eelis e meeiglarcer atihe G ol Peg el abieen sl beoacsmol bely o -l
tor all tors, tees ond proaliies. It shall be o csdeage thal be veaicle vas dlegally porked by someons cier g
the vegisened omncn. vnless 't 2 sl that an the time of the violadon the eelielz was =tolen and netin the
L] el | Il|- }II.'\- I'\l.'cl-'i"'\- i"u'-\."ll aat | E.

TV Ao ownar ol s yelicls w s s poeeseec] i e b resy ool P i e L ae we it e ndsre eriden reecal e
leazing norcainonts sharl not »e Eabl tor packine faes anedl peanl i imposed vrdor this Subchaptor on sl renies
o et ] vebn el DT st Do ULy davs alic vesciving potas ol s pak ve vindaiien, the [zgami sowid = 50 D

Pape 3 al' 7

P. 83



Pulice Depaimsn the oz nane, address and sriver’s foeee aubes g Che pecsan (9 possession of e vehicly al
e time of the dzsuunse ol e el A Jessor b Gails o eoncply shall B ol s gy adber e,

1§ 72.03 Hearine,

(A9 Awy perecs eizd fora packing violaSon mey conlesd the detemmong Lo that 3 viclation sooured by
raquesting in writings o beiries befire ke Dok o-Sioepson Oodz Enfoceemen Beend e ceguest T a heasing
shil] e delivered oo the Cise Clerk et Cive Hall soeressed 1 he Code T freczimznt Boasd within Suclesn {14 days
from e dive gl s menee ol il paryivg citstion, Wen a hoarine hos bewo pegoesed, D Boact shall schzduls a
fwarine foc the next rogular meeting of the Dot ot e 1] i adeguatz netification to be male ol
pemizee ol _ess thae rea (000 davs hefore the date of the asnring the oace shal’ norife the requester ol the das,
tivez and place of the heacinz, Lhe npbies ey b ereen By fivat 2lass mail; by peosonal deliver s e e “eavini the
nebive gl e peron's pay slsec of residenes with mo incividusl res il ne theeain whe D2 cighreen (18 vear: uCagzg
S elder and who iz imtormed ok the crelents ol ik niee, Ay [ersan requesting o beerr b Tails oappcae £t
fae e oo place 2 T the hoaring shell e deomicd i bives wa el e celit be a hegrng oo contest (R vt
and #hall be deemesdt o v el ooy e T Levlad Ty the 2ftazion. The Do shelleclae a fal ander
celernning e vislation was comaiztad and shal mpese he appeapoaie ciell peasliz, A copy ol the ooles sl
Tz tfummdshbed b the vl ur,

(130 the hegning after eongideraion of the avidenee. e Vool 2hall deseoming whether o violing wis
cormrnitned . Where i o ek Blishe] that e wiclation wis comnuittd, on urder sisni-eine e citetion shall be
srie-ml Wlhers itia sstablizhed thet a violeon way copnritiel 1 e Heard hall vpkold the cilalicn arnl oo S
oy o pay the vitnor withie Tenes g 15 daws fiom the dete of thy writtan occae o the Boast, A enpe of such
pde <hiall b fiomnizkad 40 the ovwner. Any person wpleres o pey e fine who fails to de soowathin Gerleen {17
davs shall by cremes W beve relusal oo whe fine levied bee the eitazion aoe e 5 L8050 e (e ard 2] cofts
g by the ity incenlleatne the oivil peaslsy shell beoadides o e wriainal fine amsunt

(00 The Boavd may corsider e parkine viialion sed 2ny achzr animen repar rrle nendes oath e che Cods
Uodirseren’ 0 Teae o gther officer wha freved tae cition i lew oDl e officer’s persenal spreiranee i the
hesrdng. Adl e e menye shall e b under geth and recorded. Forea, ciles nl e ideacs shall not epply. bul
Frnlmenital duc peeezss shall be obeoreed vl skall mvearn the pocedings,

ST An epped e be s’ deteneingtien may be meds o tee Siogeon il Coart wachin thirty (300 daws
althe osid s writen order. The appecl shall be ind e by e e of & complaint cnd avepy of Ui Boasd®s
arder in the seme mimoer s ey vivi! sation ander e Boamcky Bules of Uiyl Provedues &id &5 e eacia the
ppplivable Siae stanccs, oo oppeal of the final onder of the Reand T 7ed within e drae allevesd, the lisan's
arder shall be deemes Ooal Sarall gospere,

'§72.04 Vehicle Impumdmeni withoni Nidice,

A veliels may be frarounded withor | 1y price meies it swnae under the Lo dewing Sinoa i nee

i he wehicls b5 i ped e o Theby oo dmpede the neroma, e ol vevicular o pedestrian fradic
I Thi vehicie poses enomiediane dansee o e pelilic safae

G ks veaicle is ilzpal™ parked eitain ton (L0 e, g Lre bysdoant,

il Thie vehivoe. without o vidid e tea |zl or placand ismnad imder Stte ke, i packenl 1004 ° sace elearly
mexbied sl desizagbed for asc by disa>led porsans;

c.o b pelics oldver rrasonch g bslig i (] thic wzhiiele In gmolon:

[ A police offcer remsongbly belivees il he eebicle oo il sonezome constints svizeoce ol an nlfeae and sz
impunodiezrd s reasoaly pecessany o Al on preseTve sucl silenee; povided. howsver. that nothing io (s
Seotion shatl by ronstroed losehnrie seiecne ol g velicls witheur a warpnd where @ wennel ol athorwize be
e i

o Lhe vshishe s packed inoa pullic Cebt-ofway or aneer 2ol saned o sontiodled propemy oo el
aree Jo, ordimanee o reski Lo, gnd e are De 1220 or ouore ootsfonsingg parkioe: cilatiens 25200 £gainst the
walvele that hove not een sesponded 15, appeslal o the Cods Rotforozmeat Boord g0 poid, or oo sf T final
pnlers ol the Code Foloicement Boasd hove boon cppeiles o Simgsan L sbiet Conat:

I The vebizie i aboclonsil or s ek vliicle? nn

i Thewelicls is parocd, sroced or stemding vpon i sleeel e puabilie was iy vielzdon of wny Cicye crouece e
Sz shatule g b roe the wila Lo ig sz,

Fuze 4 a7

P, 94



i -_‘-Eﬁ_fl'l!?:':- Hedemgd iy of Dimposrmded Vehicles,

W tivle pnpenide] e P 4y ska ] be rereenies ooy aneler e Elowne ciroostenoce:

1. Caly b rorizicr od s or othor pocsen annifled 1o poascasion asad o peun Dod o siesbip o rishil o
pustkes oA vesekarn st e ponnilel eshic s A serson csdezoooe oo meaounded vzbivie pouss produce g valid
driver’s lcerze, A vekicls impounded for reazon: of vnaid parking citations sho 2 on oy be v @il apn peo
thar all penalzics, fines or foelziuge ooy oveead e the rewis ered weenes birves sern salisHed by full pasomena

b A pecsen redeercns o yebicls impoendsd by ke Cice sholl pay fhc weaing conmezoonr for costs of tewing £nd
mrornomen: prior o redeoming the wehielc.

G g eogioer o onban pecscn eod Deal Do peeessess v ol e e e woaich bos boen impoundad v challznge the
witlidily wlsoch mpondnient by cequeetine o wridog o hearing betore 0 Code EDoeceantent Boanl.

o The hearing shall T eonduoeled af Gee oesbieaalady schezlulel <nle Unorermear Boerd heaving datz. Bot
[z e e CLAN oy poior Lo Chue ol e for heningz, che Board skall nocify thie pecsan - zgoest e the Deselne of
the daz. tmc and placs ot the hearne, Ans person regaciting @ heasing who e Dises or escepl Lo ot cavse. Lails

the validicw of the inpomdinzne.

e A wearien s aller symsiieratiog ol b seidegcs, the Dol shall determine whehor the imsoand st was
valid end reazomallo. Whers it I= oot cezadlishad thet ths ingamniloeol s pstilsel oo gsder i i e Dae shall be
cnngcad, @nd all Tincs and Teaes g becaese o0 he e ey boend shall be cetarned, Wheore 7is established dhar the
impoundmsnt wes wstiticd, the Board shall aphald she iraccvndacnt and coier an Ceder el blisbire e Gnes gl
foars, A gapee af soch oeden s ael] be Do e Lo e o igr oor T -.1]_'.l'|_:lt‘-:|Ii_11,f:’, an sckalt of the ownc:. The Bosrd
Ty COTahler b porking oitacion snd any otier writen vepors madz wider gl by e o Tieae who issoed he ciiAig
i D o e ot e s psong | azsoeaniees ol le bearing:.

I Amicapesl o the Boerd s Seemmmmion may be mado 0 the S Dbl Cooel e Ui thieky [ igs
of the Band’z writen acdar, The sl shall b inilised b e Ol el complaimt wd o copy of the Board's
amder do (e came meTneT a3 anx ivil acion wader che Bales of Civil Ticeaduwee, I e O Diesis 1l hie
inpowndiment was eabificd, e e e sba ] Be orderes] ooy o e Clis gl focz, froe and wonaltics acemzing a2 0f
the el e pdsoent,
£ The Uty shall sesscas alico o volicle i poamd=il Dor B cenabes and foos mposcd therzon.,. Such
Lieay skl be cnzerior oo Bive priocics over all ster lens cacepn the mooein 2 e mipan ey Toeils besins ebirses il
ar perzon who claims o szcucity ivtercan on s vebicls, Al vabieles sl gl ghe meawes: of e City for violations
wl i Cluapban shesllbe lowenl by compazies apprees e fae Cioy and stozad at D lacanion of the woewing aon pasc,

b I weithin sen (100 businzas daess o impoondinent & velicle o been cliiosd o o brorme s not bemn
ceni Uil a vindiee sl be macted by centilied mail w e recizrerzd avencn i kiosan and licilalders of recel,
eFording such particz the rielt writhin e J10 dags T Bie chiele o he nolice Lo vl the vebizle orregqacst o
b arine, e v skl state Wi, 1P ne heaciag i reguestod. the weliels shall Te el ab sl nales (he
charges thoreon oz padl it B by-Gve S0 Jaes o7 i el ihe colley. Adley Sorle-tive (457 davs Eora the Jace
alibe eveiz ol b notive, e veicle sbal. be desmae? cbandonsd end tha velicl: cacheal wolie Gie, 17 e welicls
iz judeod saltablz Sor nez, the Cire oy obtwn & cortifiea ol sl Gocg el comembip oo ke Sozeen Cornty
Cllente panrsmin bl B S0 A0 el 2ither wae chie webilele for sovermamencal poresscs o el the vehie's i
gocardancs with the applicalle Cior solicics o srdingies vesanding e a ool socslus sroperhe. L e vehicls
i oor saitalle for e, Comey b sl e iy serapas ek vilye, Mecbine inccheze provisions shall etherwize affoct
they rihly or obligitions brvwcmn the owmcs of the motar v2hiz’s and these pecans vl vlairg g saensie Dueres)
tlizicii,

buidelicszs moakiz avsn biree boen reoovacods chees hass boon mudople res ideanal s wanstinncbe! wiibin

buildingz. Accordmely. residon: of Gese anit: should be allvevel lenser par g il sees i gy Downts
oo D-driel tlaan Cise se Donb in S7200E T chovs, "Cherelore, the following ghall spply to those realdza
ae o The Cige glhnd] provicy swo (21 packine pezzes por ceaidzanal wodl e calernlas v ool &
oz lendlord af the didiaa sontainine & vosidenbisl el al we e o e wenes ko dlaed,
il losed shal! pecw i le 1l ok en pieees [ bie Looerts,

PapzSof 7

P. 95



b Ay person residing in a residertic] unit Tothe oo L slerie sner Sas has e sacking pras
visihly displavsl in bin e vebo e shal be allozacd to continaens.y sorl o er 2l une pis Lo i any
ey atrect, roadeey, or Sosipnarsd paocking srave oo pubiis parsieg i in te oescaee Bistoric
Loz riecl o pesies] o e eol noeseesd 20w _II_ﬂ:].}-“E it '_.".'i.:;-]' e i el e Ciad s

Code Eaforeenicnt Oftioer, whivh megaesl shal s e el denicd,

v LD et sl s aai in the Treaertorer Historic Distict Liks to o splae b pearsing pass wheic it is
vizdhoe o the Dacle Doleccement O eer o othel eefines vie ot mtboritics, the proviv e ol s 57205
=hall not apply.

(J§ 72,99 PENALTY.

(AT ATy peraciU v vbebies 5 Y07 wr 8 T GA Shall Te Tined FAE for the Jret climee, 30k

{20 Bach cay o vicl oo corlines sball o sepasbe and Jiatiser affzaqe, AT ponaitics sha l ke pryshls wilhin
fragnezen 140 dene fom tae dete of the packing citmioe J5the iatiee » oonzppealed, Tme padking Stadon
iz rotapmeded o b Cide Unlieerner ] Heand and the eivil panaloe iz aes paid wikin Focteen i vlays,
e apaliceblz aiil ponaloy shall Sovble, Any cows dnverre:s by e O 0y i1 the eal’zeUnn af the parking
cibationy perseliy sl ] T e srided lo le caleing] fing amouar,

(0 The Code Entorcoment Board mey, in it discoestion, inersees e vivi’ pevaities Lo any packing sitations

Ercorcenrror Bouss may ingrase skall e 3100 D0 pee siv b hon, eseepd Tor saniing in desiznated aaodiceppad
s ared e as i givil ponaily 10 the Cods Erforcamaeat Board mey nsve T bl vislelion <3a”
Tz BLSO00 201 violuon,

(00 Al pariane el un et s shall e oece i tie Oy of Frank it Finenoe Depsmoel

Chaplar 75 entl ] ~Parking Schedolas” o amended te rcad ag fallows:

CHAFTER 75: PARKING SCHEDULES

L Meserved parking for handicapped peesons
- SCHEDULE I: RESERVED PARKING FOR [TANIHUAPPTD PERSONS.

cAY Thore shal e fmmediately oroated Swce reaticted paramE sloves reierees e by s cThaindicapd
AT

Uy s saeh ol hess, tesviched parkine praces el e places an the nosta, sonch, soat ool wee, cblez o " he
Mublic Scwars next to the frasswele

W Rach rzsorved parcing wleze shall ke desipoamed by spmcinl mracado o the net serbiee aod at appespiiae
st pracad remiin sgid parkog place aq the sidowa’k,

(T TPafing in thess rzsmicted arzes shall e restrictad o

1) Adntoraabiiee hopring specizl bondicapped s poies;

(A SAoutmabriban beding oraebacling peesoss wehin sz @ devics t ass'zt har inmaving abour,
ie, wheslckain; and
%A S Ao s tes el or voioceg persnn e he miese e ponlee ol diggrosed a2 having

impairad aanalatory azility

I*aze b a7

F. 96



(b) Said motor vehicles will still be subject to normal parking violations and penalties.

(E) Any person violating the provisions of divisions (A) through (D) above shall be fined no less than $2550
and no more than $100 for each violation.

€] The Police Department of the city is authorized to have towed away from said restricted parking areas any
automobile found in violation herein at the owner’s expense.

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.
FIRST READING
SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on August
2019, on motion made by and seconded by , the
foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

JAMIE POWELL

BROWNIE BENNETT

WENDELL STEWART

HERBERT WILLIAMS

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

Page 7 of 7

P. 97



